Camden Board of Education

Camden, NJ



All meetings are open to the public at all times, except for those meetings at which certain excepted matters are discussed.

However, the right of the public to be present at the meeting should not be confused with public participation. The Camden Board of Education retains the right to permit, regulate or prohibit active participation of the public at any meeting. J.J.S.A. 10:4-12 (a) Open Public Meeting Act.

Mr. Reuben F. Mills
Acting Superintendent of Schools

TABLE OF CONTENTS

REPO	ORT OF THE ACTING SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS FOR JANUARY	1
I. S	SUPERINTENDENT/ADMINISTRATION	1
A.	DONATIONS	1
1. N	METEAST HIGH SCHOOL	1
A. B. C.	TARGET STORES	1
II.	ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS (1 RATIFICATION)	2
A.	WITH EXPENSES	
В.	WITHOUT EXPENSE, EXCEPT FOR TRAVEL	3
III.	CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION (1 RATIFICATION)	4
Α.	CAMDEN HIGH SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	4
1. 2.	SMALL LEARNING COMMUNITIES	
В.	CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION DEPT. (KIRWIN)	5
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	BASKETBALL LEAGUE POETRY OUT LOUD TENNIS INSTRUCTION. PRESCHOOL REGISTRATION CAMPAIGN (KIRWIN) SECONDARY ESL & BILINGUAL READING CURRICULUM WRITING PROJECTS FIRST LEGO LEAGUE PENN CHAMPIONSHIP FIRST LEGO LEAGUE TEACHER STIPENDS FIRST IN MATH (FIM) TOURNAMENTS MIDDLE AND FAMILY SCHOOLS PHYSICAL FITNESS COMPETITION	5 6 6 6
C.	POST SECONDARY READINESS (KIRWIN)	8
1. 2.	CURRICULUM WRITERS JOBS FOR AMERICA (JAG) GUEST SPEAKERS	
D.	YORKSHIP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	8
1.	WRITING WORKSHOPS	8
IV.	PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (0 RATIFICATION)	9
A.	PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT DEPT. (KENNY)	9
1.	OLWEUS BULLYING PREVENTION PROGRAM TRAINER	9
V.	SCHOOL/DISTRICT ACTIVITIES (1 RATIFICATION)	10
A.	CREATIVE ARTS/MORGAN VILLAGE ACADEMY (KENNY)	10
1.	CLASSICAL BALLET RESIDENCY	10
В.	METEAST HIGH SCHOOL (KENNY)	10
1.	ETIQUETTE TRAINING CLASSES	10
C.	BONSALL FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	10

1.	AWARD CEREMONIES.	10
D.	CATTO FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	1
1.	EXTENDED LEARNING ACADEMY	11
E.	COOPER'S POYNT FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	12
1.	SCHOOL DANCE	12
F. (CREAM FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	12
1.	MENTORING PROGRAM	12
G.	VETERANS FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	12
1. 2.	NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY LUNCHEON HONOR ROLL LUNCHEONS	
Н.	MOLINA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	13
1.	NJ ASK TEST PREPARATION PROGRAM	13
I. Y	YORKSHIP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	13
1. 2.	AFTERSCHOOL ENRICHMENT PROGRAM	13
J. V	WIGGINS COLLEGE PREPARATORY LAB SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	15
1.	VOLUNTEER SERVICES BY JERSEY CARES	15
K.	H.B. WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	15
1.	NJ ASK Preparation Program	15
VI.	HEALTH SERVICES (KENNY)	16
A.	HOME INSTRUCTION	16
В.	HOMEBOUND/BEDSIDE INSTRUCTION	16
VII.	SPECIAL SERVICES (KENNY)	17
A.	TUITION PLACEMENT	17
В.	REGULAR HOMELESS STUDENT TUITION-CAMDEN SENDING DISTRICT	18
VIII.	NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS (PASS THROUGH FUNDS) (0 RATIFICATION)	20
A.	ST. JOSEPH PRO-CATHEDRAL SCHOOL	20
1.	MEETINGS/WORKSHOPS	20
IX.	COMMUNITY/PARENTS (0 RATIFICATION)	21
A.	WOODROW WILSON HIGH SCHOOL (KENNY)	21
1. 2.	HONOR ROLL/PERFECT ATTENDANCE LUNCHEONS	
В.	BONSALL FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	21
1.	PARENT ACTIVITIES	21
C.	CREAM FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	21
1.	PARENT WORKSHOPS	22
D.	DUDLEY FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	22
1.	ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE (ESL) & LITERACY CLASSES	22

2.	AWARD CEREMONY	23
E.	PYNE POYNT MIDDLE SCHOOL (KENNY)	23
1. 2.	HONOR ROLL/PERFECT ATTENDANCE LUNCHEON	
F. 1	MCGRAW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	23
1. 2.	GRANDPARENTS' DAY	
G.	MOLINA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	24
1.	AWARDS CEREMONY	24
Н.	DISTRICT PARENT CENTER (KENNY)	24
1.	BLACK HISTORY CELEBRATION	24
X.	FUNDRAISERS (21) (1 RATIFICATION)	25
HUM	MAN RESOURCES	27
A.	APPOINTMENTS (12)	27
1.	Professional (3)	
2. 3.	SUPPORT STAFF (7)CAMELOT (1)	
4.	SUPPORT STAFF/ LUNCH AIDE (1)	
B.	TRANSFERS (5)	29
1. 2.	Professional (1)	
C.	PROMOTIONS (4)	30
D.	RETIREMENTS (8)	31
E.	TERMINATION (1)	31
F. S	SUSPENSIONS (3)	32
G.	RETURNS (1)	32
H.	LEAVES OF ABSENCE (59) RATIFICATIONS	33
I.	APPROVALS TO RETURN (48) RATIFICATIONS	37
J	SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL (13)	41
1. 2.	TEACHERS (8)CUSTODIANS (5)	
K.	CORRECTIONS (6)	42
1.		
2.	SALARY (1)	
3. 4.	DATES (2)APPOINTMENT (1)	
L.	CHANGES (6)	44
1.	SALARIES	
М.	BLACK SEAL/BOILER LICENSE (6)	46
N	SPECIAL COMPENSATION	46

O.	FALL COACHES (RATIFICATION)	47
P.	WINTER COACHES	48
1. 2.	WOODROW WILSON HIGH SCHOOLCAMDEN HIGH SCHOOL	
Q.	HUMAN RESOURCES - (RATIFICATION)	49
R.	DEATH NOTICE	49
INFO	DRMATION REPORT OF THE ACTING SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS	50
I. (CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION	50
Α.	CAMDEN HIGH SCHOOL	50
1.	FIELD EXPERIENCE	50
В.	CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION DEPT.	50
1. 2. 3. 4.	MATH TOURNAMENTS PRACTICUM STUDENTS STUDENT PRE-OBSERVATION RATIFICATION	51 51
C.	CREAM FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	51
1.	C.H.A.M.P. PROGRAM	51
D.	EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT CENTER (KIRWIN)	51
1.	STUDENT TEACHING	
II.	SCHOOL/DISTRICT ACTIVITIES (2 RATIFICATIONS)	52
Α.	BRIMM MEDICAL ARTS HIGH SCHOOL	52
1.	Marshall Brennan Law Program	52
В.	CAMDEN HIGH SCHOOL	52
1. 2.	YEARBOOK PROJECTCOMMUNITY SERVICE DAY	
C.	WOODROW WILSON HIGH SCHOOL	52
1.	9 TH GRADE ACADEMY ACTIVITIES RATIFICATION	
D.	CATTO FAMILY SCHOOL (KIRWIN)	
1. 2.	EAGLES BOOK MOBILE	
E.	CRAMER COLLEGE PREP LAB SCHOOL	53
1.	MENTORING SERVICES	53
F. I	LANNING SQUARE FAMILY SCHOOL	53
1.	WOODLAND COMMUNITY CENTER	53
G.	VETERANS FAMILY SCHOOL	53
1.	TAEBO/KICKBOXING CLASSES	53
H.	YORKSHIP ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	54
1.	ACTIVITIES	54
2	EAGLES BOOKMOBILE RATIFICATION	54

Field Trips

Student Attendance

Superintendent's Choice Awards

REPORT OF THE ACTING SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS FOR JANUARY

January 24, 2012 Camden, New Jersey

To the President and Members of the Board of Education:

The Acting Superintendent desires to submit the following report:

I. SUPERINTENDENT/ADMINISTRATION

A. Donations

1. MetEast High School

a. Target Stores

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for MetEast High School to accept \$700 from Target Stores.

There will be no cost to the board.

b. Harriet Tubman Scholarship Fund

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for MetEast High School to accept \$600 from Harriet Tubman Scholarship Fund.

Donations will cover the expenses for the Black History Month educational tour to The Harriet Tubman Museum and the Underground Railroad, Cambridge, Maryland.

There will be no cost to the board.

c. State Farm Insurance

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for MetEast High School to accept \$6,000 from State Farm Insurance.

Donations will cover the expenses for the Black History Month educational tour to The Harriet Tubman Museum and the Underground Railroad, Cambridge, Maryland.

There will be no cost to the board.

II. **ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS (1 Ratification)**

It is recommended that the following individuals be granted permission to attend meetings as listed:

These meetings are designed to increase the professional growth of the participants. All participants will turn-key information.

Meeting/Location <u>Name</u> Date(s)

A. With Expenses

(Mileage cost is based on the rate of 31 cents per mile)

Tennille McCov "Human Resources for Anyone with Newly 1/24/12 Tuesday

(Human Resources) Assigned HR Responsibilities"

> Cherry Hill, NJ Registration-\$159

Total cost not to exceed \$159

Acct. #11000223580 000 56 Local Funds

Andrea Damiani " Teen Dating Violence" 2/6/12 Blackwood, NJ (Security Dept.) Monday

Registration- \$147

Total cost not to exceed \$147 Acct. #11000266300 000 72

Local Funds

2/9/12 Abigail Ramos "Mistake-free Grammar & (Superintendent's Office) Proofreading" Thursday

> Cherry Hill, NJ Registration: \$149

Total cost not to exceed \$149 Acct. #11000230580 000 50

Local Funds

Tammi Rowe School Dude University 3/17/12 - 3/21/12(Purchasing Dept.) Conference Saturday - Wednesday

Myrtle Beach, SC Registration: \$350 Airfare: \$554

Hotel: \$497.20 Baggage: \$25 Meals: \$204

Total cost not to exceed \$1,630.20 Acct. #11000251580 000 55 Local Funds

Official Report 2 January 24, 2012

Attendance at Meetings, cont.

Kathleen Hans (Pyne Poynt Middle School)) Rosemary Mulholland (Cooper's Poynt) Surinder Kaur (Camelot)

Olga Estevez-McMurtry (Molina Elem. School) Josephine Nagelberg (Wiggins CPLS) Nancy Jones (Dudley Family School) Cathleen Campbell (Sumner Elem. School) Aphrodite Dellaporta (Pyne Poynt Middle School)

Samuel Colon (Pyne Poynt Middle School) TESOL Annual Conference. International Convention & English Language Expo Philadelphia, PA Registration- \$310 pp Total cost not to exceed \$2,790 Acct. #20241200500 001 00

NCLB Title III Grant

3/29/12 - 3/31/12 Thursday - Saturday

В. Without Expense, except for travel

(Mileage cost is based on the rate of 31 cents per mile)

Tyrone Richards & Gay Brown (Woodrow Wilson)

"The Common Core Standards and Implications for School Leaders"

Blackwood, NJ

1/18/12 Wednesday

III. CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION (1 Ratification)

A. Camden High School (Kirwin)

1. Small Learning Communities

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Camden High School staff to work after school to provide instructional strategies to classroom teachers, review data for Small Learning Communities.

Staff will work two days a week (Tuesdays and Wednesdays) one hour a day (4:15 – 5:15p.m.) @ \$29.00/hr. X 10 days x 7 people = \$4,060.00 (January 3, 2012 – May 15, 2012).

1 Administrator (\$320)

Staff (\$580.00 per person)
RTI Coordinator
Technology Coordinator
Math Dept. Chair/Coach
Language Dept. Chair/Coach
9th Grade Academy Lead Teacher
Career and Technical Academy Lead Teacher
College Readiness Academy Lead Teacher

Total cost not to exceed \$4,060. Acct. #20447200100 300 01 SLC Grant Funds

2. School Data Team

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Camden High School to implement a School Data Team, as required by the School Improvement Grant (SIG), January 25, – June 8, 2012, 1 hour per week, 3 times a week, after regular working hours.

5 Administrators @ \$32/hr. X 16hrs = \$2,560 7 teachers @ \$29/hr X 16hrs = \$3,248

Total cost not to exceed \$2,560 Acct. #15401100100 300 01 School Based Funds
Total cost not to exceed \$3,248 Acct. #20461200100 000 00 SIG Funds

Grand total not to exceed \$5,808.

B. Curriculum & Instruction Dept. (Kirwin)

1. Basketball League

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the Health & Physical Education Department to conduct the Annual Middle and Family School Basketball League, January- March 2012, concluding with a citywide tournament. Games will be played at various middle and family schools, Mondays and Wednesdays, 4:00-5:30 pm.

Officials for games will be assigned by Mr. Paul Armstrong, Chapter Board #34, IAABO. Two officials per game will be used during the regular season, playoffs and championships at the cost of \$72 per game, Total cost not to exceed \$7,200.00 A total of 100 games will be played. Trophies and awards will be purchased from Paul's Custom Awards and Trophies. Total cost not to exceed \$784.00.

Transportation will be charged to individual school accounts.

Total cost not to exceed \$7,984.

2. Poetry Out Loud

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the Office of Secondary Curriculum & Instruction to identify 100 participants for the *Poetry Out Loud* Regional Finals, Rutgers-Camden Center for the Arts, February 9, 2012.

Cost-2 buses (\$375)

Total cost not to exceed \$750 Acct. #15000270512 300 01 School Based Funds

3. Tennis Instruction

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the Health & Physical Education Department to host "Camden Public Schools" day at the Arthur Ashe Youth Tennis Center, Philadelphia, PA for students grades 6-7, February 15, 2012 (snow date, February 21, 2012) and April 19, 2012. The following schools will participate:

Bonsall Family School
Cooper's Family School
East Camden Middle School
Catto Family School
Cream Family School
Hatch Family School

Lanning Square Family School Creative Arts/Morgan Village Academy

Pyne Poynt Middle School Veterans Family School

The winter visit will consist of 50 students on the indoor courts and the spring visit will consists of approximately 100 students on the indoor and outdoor courts. Students will receive tennis instruction from trained professionals. Court time and coaching costs will be absorbed by the AAYTE Center.

Winter visit (cost for transportation) \$360.00 Spring visit (cost for transportation) \$820.00

Total cost not to exceed \$1,180.00

Acct. #11000270512 000 70 Local Funds

Curriculum & Instruction, cont.

4. Preschool Registration Campaign (Kirwin)

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the Preschool Program to run a media awareness campaign to recruit and register students for the 2012 - 2013 school year.

A campaign will be designed to cover the following:

Seventeen Billboards throughout the city for a 6 week time period (February-March) at a cost of \$500 per board X 6 weeks + \$100 per board for set up and printing.

TV production spots 30 sec English and 30 sec Spanish language
Radio production spots 30 sec English and 30 sec Spanish language
A minimum of 20 Radio spots on Power 99 & Rumba, 50 spots on Telemundo weekly
200 spots per week on cable television (including TNT, Cartoon Network, BET, Comedy Central,
FX, MTV, Nickelodeon, ABC Family, TBS and Discovery networks)

\$31,000 for TV & Radio PSA placement and production \$14,000 for Bill Boards
No cost for production done by CCSTV.

Total cost not to exceed \$45,000.00 Acct. #20218200800 000 00 Early Childhood Grant

5. Secondary ESL & Bilingual Reading Curriculum Writing Projects

It is <u>recommended</u> permission be granted to the Bilingual/ESL Department to revise the ESL/Bilingual Curriculum Guides, grades 9-12, and to draft a curriculum guide for ESL/English, grades 1-4.

Curriculum Writers: Not to exceed 3 teachers
Dates: April 1, 2012 - June 30, 2012
Location: Woodrow Wilson High School

Total Cost: 3 teachers @ \$29/hr. X 2hrs a day X 35 days = \$6,090

Total cost not to exceed \$6.090 Acct. #20241100100 000 00 Title III NCLB Funds

6. First LEGO League Penn Championship

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Catto Family School, H.B. Wilson Elementary School and Cream Family School to participate in the First LEGO League Penn Championship, January 28, 2012, 8:00 am – 6:30 pm, University of Pennsylvania. (Parents will provide transportation)

10 students per school X 3 schools = 30 students

Registration Cost: \$55

Total cost not to exceed \$55.00 Acct. #20044100100 000 30 Title I Grant Funds

Curriculum & Instruction, cont.

7. First LEGO League Teacher Stipends

It is <u>recommended</u> the following teachers receive a stipend to mentor First LEGO League teams at their schools for the 2011-2012 school year.

<u>Name</u>	School	<u>Amount</u>
Gregory Satchell LaTane Bradley John Bryan Wayne Shareef John Krasowski	Catto Family School Bonsall Family Bonsall Family H.B. Wilson Elementary School H.B. Wilson Elementary School	\$1,000 \$500 \$500 \$500 \$500

Total cost not to exceed \$1,000 Acct. #20044100100 000 36 Title I Funds
Total cost not to exceed \$1,000 Acct. #20044100100 000 10 Title I Funds
Total cost not to exceed \$1,000 Acct. #20044100100 000 30 Title I Funds

Grand total not to exceed \$3,000.

8. First In Math (FIM) Tournaments

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the Elementary Curriculum and Instruction Department to conduct a series of district-wide, First in Math tournaments, grades 3-8, on the dates listed:

February 6 - 10, 2012 April 16 - 20, 2012 June 11 - 15, 2012

Tournaments Materials-\$3,000

Total cost not to exceed \$3,000 Acct. #20232200600 000 00 Title I Funds

9. Middle and Family Schools Physical Fitness Competition

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the Health & Physical Education Dept. to conduct the Annual Middle and Family Schools Physical Fitness Competition, 9:30 - 11:30 am, February 7, 2012, (snow date, February 10, 2012).

Trophies: \$216.60

Transportation: paid through school accounts

Total cost not to exceed \$216.60 Acct. #11402100600 200 00 Local Funds

C. Post Secondary Readiness (Kirwin)

1. Curriculum Writers

It is <u>recommended</u> permission be granted for the Office of Post Secondary Readiness/Career and Technical Education to employ the following individuals as Curriculum Writers to develop CTE Programs and Programs of Study for Re-approvals and to restructure curriculum for CTE Programs of Study, not to exceed 39 hours each. All work to be conducted after normal working hours, January 25 – June 15, 2012.

2 teachers @ \$29/hr X 39 hours = \$2,262

Eliza Pena Woodrow Wilson High School Walter Johnson Woodrow Wilson High School

Total cost not to exceed \$2,262 Acct. #20362200100 000 00 Perkins Grant

2. Jobs for America (JAG) Guest Speakers

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Jobs for America Grant (JAG) Program to utilize the following guests to speak to students, grades 8th -9th, on the dates listed.

Guest Speakers	<u>Date</u>	Cost
Allen Pritchett, President, CEO Atversal Ambition, LLC	1/18/12	\$250
Preston Brown, Great U Sports Academy	1/27/12	\$500

Total cost not to exceed \$250. Acct. #20335200300 000 00 JAG Funds Total cost not to exceed \$500. Acct. #20335200300 000 00 JAG Funds

Grand total not to exceed \$750.

D. Yorkship Elementary School (Kirwin)

1. Writing Workshops

It is <u>recommended</u> permission be granted for Karen Caine, Writing Consultant, Author of Persuade to conduct two full day writing worshops, for teachers, March 13 - 14, 2012. (Principal will provide in-house class coverage)

Cost per workshop \$1,500 X 2 = \$3,000 Travel Expenses \$150

Total cost not to exceed \$3,000 Ac
Total cost not to exceed \$150 Ac

Acct. #15190100320 100 31 Local Funds Acct. #15000223580 100 31 Local Funds

Grand total cost not to exceed \$3,150.

IV. PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (0 Ratification)

A. Professional Development Dept. (Kenny)

1. Olweus Bullying Prevention Program Trainer

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted to change the location of the Olweus Bullying Prevention Program, "Training the Trainer", from Camden Public Schools to the Foundation for Educational Administration (FEA) Center, Monroe, New Jersey.

Official Superintendent's Report, October 18, 2011, Page 7, Item D-3

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the following individuals to attend Olweus Bullying Prevention, "Training the Trainer", 3 days during the 2011-2012 school year, on site Camden Public Schools (location TBD):

Tyrone Richards Woodrow Wilson High School Bradley Camper Veterans Memorial Family School Edith Gardner Catto Family School Catherine Johnson Creative Arts High School

Olweus Bullying Prevention Program Costs

Registration $$3,783 \times 4 = $15,132$

Acct. #20272200500 000 00 NCLB Title IIA 2011-2012 SY

Consultant \$200 per school x 10 schools = \$2,000

Acct. #20272200300 000 00 NCLB Title IIA 2011-2012 SY

3 year online component & \$1,800 per school x 10 schools = \$18,000 supplemental package

Acct. #20272200500 000 00 NCLB Title IIA 2011-2012 SY

Total cost not to exceed \$35,132.

V. SCHOOL/DISTRICT ACTIVITIES (1 Ratification)

A. Creative Arts/Morgan Village Academy (Kenny)

1. Classical Ballet Residency

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy to allow Ms. Maureen Booker, to conduct 13 weeks of Classical Ballet residency, 9:00 am-12:00 pm, February 7-May 22, 2012.

Total cost not to exceed \$4,500. Acct. #15190100320 200 06 School Based Funds

B. MetEast High School (Kenny)

1. Etiquette Training Classes

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Tenecia Hauser, Consultant, Simply Charmed Productions, Camden NJ, to conduct twelve etiquette and womanhood education workshops for 25 female students, February 6 - May 7, 2012.

12 sessions X \$41.66 per session = \$499.92

Total cost not to exceed \$499.92 Acct. #15190100320 300 18 School Based Funds

C. Bonsall Family School (Kirwin)

1. Award Ceremonies

It is <u>recommended</u> permission be granted for Bonsall Family School to host award ceremonies, April 4, 2012 & May 18, 2012, 9:15 - 10:30 am and 1:00 - 2:00 pm.

Refreshments - \$300 per event X 2 events = \$600

Total cost not to exceed \$600.00 Acct. #20232200 800 000 10 Parental Inv. Funds

D. Catto Family School (Kirwin)

1. Extended Learning Academy

Sharon Stricklin-McGee

It is recommended that permission be granted for Catto Family School to employ the following staff to work the Extended Learning Academy previously approved.

<u>Teacher-In-Charge @ \$32/hr. X 96hrs = \$3,092</u> Lynne Price-Jones

6 Teachers @ \$29/hr. X 576hrs = \$16,704 Kimberly Chavis Edith Gardener Deborah Kearsley Diana Luppino Elizabeth Rodriguez

<u>Clerk @ \$16.16/hr. X 84hrs = \$1,357.44</u> Channel Perez

School Security Officer @ \$18.98/hr X 84hrs = \$1,594.32 Christopher Henderson

Custodian @ \$24.52/hr X 48hrs = \$1,1176.96 Theodore Mitchell

Total cost not to exceed \$32,601 SIA Part A NCLB Funds

Official Superintendent's Report, November 22, 2011, Page 15, Item D-1

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Catto Family School to conduct an Extended Learning Academy, Tuesdays & Thursdays, 3:30 – 5:30pm, Saturdays, 8:30am – 12:30pm, January 10, 2012 – March 31, 2012.

Staff Needed:

1 Teacher In-charge @ \$32/hour (\$32x96hrs) \$ 3.072

6 Teachers @ \$29/hour (\$29x576hrs) \$16,704

1 Security Officer @\$18.98/hour (\$18.98x84) \$1,594.32

1 Custodian @\$24.52/hour (\$24.52x48hrs) \$1,176.96

1 Clerk @\$16.16/hour (\$16.16x84hrs) \$1,357.44

Salaries: \$23,904.72 Acct. #20239100100 000 36

Supplies & Materials: \$5,604.28 Acct. #20239100600 000 36

Refreshments: \$2,900 Acct. #20239200600 000 36

Total cost not to exceed \$32,601 SIA Part A NCLB Funds

E. Cooper's Poynt Family School (Kirwin)

1. School Dance

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Cooper's Poynt Family School to host an 8th Grade Dance, June 8, 2012, 5:00 – 8:00 pm.

School Security Officer \$18.98/hr. X 3.5hrs = \$66.43 (5:00 - 8:30 pm.) Sherry Taylor

Total cost not to exceed \$66.43 Acct. #15190100320 100 12 Local Funds

F. Cream Family School (Kirwin)

1. Mentoring Program

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Cream Family School to implement a mentoring program for students, grades 3 – 8, January 21 – June 9, 2012, Saturdays, 8:00am – 12:00pm.

Person In Charge @ \$32/hr X 4hrs a day X 12 days = \$1,536.00 Lyn Atkins

4 Teachers @ \$29/hr X 4hrs a day X 12 days = \$5,568.00

Bianca Matthews Ira Bradley
Sandra Bright-Sanderlin Floyd Simpson

School Security @ \$18.98/hr X 4hrs a day X 12 days = \$227.76 Christina Castro

Custodian @ \$24/hr X 4hrs a day X 12 days = \$1,152.00 Lyn Pritchett

Consultant Cost

James Melton @ \$300 per day X 12 days = \$3,600.00

Total cost not to exceed \$12,083.76 Acct. #15190100320 100 43 School Based Funds

G. Veterans Family School (Kirwin)

1. National Honor Society Luncheon

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Veterans Family School to host a luncheon for the Junior National Honor Society inductees, May 31, 2012.

Lunch- \$7.00 per guest X 40 guests = \$280

Total cost not to exceed \$280 Acct. #15190100500 200 07 Local Funds

Veterans Family School, cont.

2. Honor Roll Luncheons

It is <u>recommended</u> permission be granted for Veterans Family School to host Honor Roll Luncheons at the end of each marking period, on the dates listed:

February 2, 2012 March 1, 2012 April 19, 2012 June 14, 2012

Lunch- @ \$7.00 per person X 80 participants X 4 luncheons = \$2,240.00

Total cost not to exceed \$2,240.00 Acct. #15000240500 100 27 School Based Funds

H. Molina Elementary School (Kirwin)

1. NJ Ask Test Preparation Program

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Molina Elementary School to conduct a NJ ASK Test Preparation Program, January 30- April 26, 2012, 3:30am- 5:30pm, grades 3-5.

2 Teachers @ \$29/hr. X 2hrs per day X 50 days = \$5,800 2 Paraprofessionals @ \$15.09/hr. X 2hrs per day X 50 days = \$3,018

Total cost not to exceed \$8,818 Acct. #20236100100 001 21 SIA Funds

I. Yorkship Elementary School (Kirwin)

1. Afterschool Enrichment Program

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Yorkship Elementary School to conduct an After School Enrichment Program to integrate Language Arts Literacy and Mathematics for students, grades 2-5, January 31, - May 3, 2012, Tuesdays - Thursdays, 3:30 – 5:30 pm.

<u>Teacher-In-Charge</u> @ \$32/hr X 2.5hrs. per day X 37 days = \$2,960 (3:30 – 6:00 pm.) Latissha Fields

3 Teachers, @ \$29/hr. X 2hrs per day X 26 days = \$4,524 (Tuesdays & Thursdays) Helena Savage Grace Ogbonna Carolyn Allen

4 Teachers, @ \$29/hr. X 2hrs per day X 11 days = \$2,552 (Wednesdays)

Laura Puma David Bell
Joseph Chip Heather Trautz

Substitutes
Cheryl Ammons
Robyn Walker
William Klein

Yorkship Elementary School, cont.

School Security Officer, @ \$18.98/hr. X 2hrs per day X 37 days = \$1,404.52 Officer McGhee

<u>Clerk @ \$16.16/hr. X 2hrs per day X 37 days = \$1,195.84 (4:00 – 6:00 pm)</u> Debra Stewart

Total cost not to exceed \$12,636.36 Acct. #15421100101 100 31 Local Funds

2. Mentoring Program

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Darrin Harris to replace Guy Hamilton who was previously approved to work the Mentoring Program.

1 teacher @ \$29.00 per hour x 2 hrs per day x 13 days = \$754.00

Total cost not to exceed \$ 754.00 Acct. # 15421100101 100 31 School Based Funds

Official Superintendent's Report, October 18, 2011, Page 10, Item, F-1
It is recommended that permission be granted for Yorkship Elementary School
to host a Mentoring Program for Character Development focusing on Grades 3-5, "Boys on the Move" & "Girls
Etiquette Club", 3:30 - 5:30pm, on the dates listed:

October 27, 2011 November 3, 17, 2011 December 1, 8, 15, & 22, 2011 January 5, 12, 19, & 26, 2012 February 2, 9, 16, & 23, 2012 March 1, 8, 15, 22, & 29, 2012

Staff needed:

1 Guidance Counselor @\$29 per hour X 2hours X 20 days = \$1,160.00 Dr. Gregory Christopher
3 Teachers @ \$29 per hour X 2 hours X 20 days = \$3,480.00 Ms. Cheryl Ammons
Mr. Guy Hamilton
Ms. Theresa Atkins
1 School Security Officer @ \$18.98 per hour X 1.5 hours X 20 days = \$569.40 Mr. Kevin Rosario

Total cost not to exceed \$ 5,209.40 Acct. # 15421100101 100 31 - School Based Funds

J. Wiggins College Preparatory Lab School (Kirwin)

1. Volunteer Services by Jersey Cares

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Wiggins College Preparatory Lab School to receive volunteer services from Jersey Cares, Monday, January 16, 2012, 7:30 am - 12:00pm, Martin Luther King Day of Service. The volunteer project will consists of 25 volunteers creating crafts, painting murals and canvases to beautify the school.

School Security Officer @ \$18.98/hr. X 5hrs. = \$94.90 (7:30am - 12:30pm) Custodian @ \$23.36/hr. X 5hrs. = \$116.80 (7:30am - 12:30pm)

Total cost not to exceed \$94.90 Total cost not to exceed \$116.80 Acct. #15000266100 100 29 School Based Funds Acct. #15401100100 100 29 School Based Funds

Grand total not to exceed \$211.70.

K. H.B. Wilson Elementary School (Kirwin)

1. NJ ASK Preparation Program

It is <u>recommended</u> permission be granted for H.B.Wilson Elementary School to conduct a New Jersey ASK Preparation Program, grades 3-7, Saturdays, March 3 – April 21, 2012, 8:30 am – 12:30 pm.

<u>Teacher-In-Charge</u> @ \$32/hr X 4hrs per day X 6 days = \$768.00 Sandra Rose-Finger

6 Teachers @ \$29/hr X 4hrs per day X 6 days = \$4,176

Joan Trojan
Brittany Nicolella
Marlene Williams
Erin Finnegan
Chanel Peterson
Steve Silliphant
Ana Martin (substitute)

Paraprofessional @ \$15.09 X 4hrs per day X 6 days = \$362.16

Kameelah Waheed

<u>School Security Officer @ \$18.98 X 4hs per day X 6 days = \$455.52</u> Jeremy Webb

<u>Custodian</u> @ \$21/hr X 4hrs per day X 6 days = \$504.00 Hector Estremera

Clerk @ \$16.16/hr X 4hrs per day X 6 days = \$387.84 Helen Wilson

Total cost not to exceed \$4,944 Total cost not to exceed \$1,709.52 Acct. #15421100101 100 30 School Based Funds Acct. #15421200100 100 30 School Based Funds

Grand total not to exceed \$6,653.52

VI. HEALTH SERVICES (Kenny)

A. Home Instruction

It is <u>recommended</u> that the Camden Board of Education approve home instruction for those students whose names are filed with the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary during the 2011- 2012 school year.

B. Homebound/Bedside Instruction

It is <u>recommended</u> that the Camden Board of Education approve homebound/bedside instruction for those students whose names are filed with the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary during the 2011- 2012 school year.

VII. SPECIAL SERVICES (Kenny)

A. Tuition Placement

It is <u>recommended</u> that the Camden Board of Education approve tuition placement for those students whose names are filed with the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary during the 2011- school year. **Tuition varies at each site due to different needs and services, according to individual student's IEP. Dollar amounts within a school may vary with different start dates and end dates and/or program.**

				AMOUNT	AMOUNT
				CHARGED	DEDUCTED
				то	FROM
		TYPE OF		BUDGETED	STATE
School	STUDENT	CONTRACT	STARTS	ACCOUNTS	AID
BANCROFT SCHOOL	LD	Extra	7/6/2011	31,164.00	
BANCROFT SCHOOL	AD	Extra	10/13/2011	24,549.00	
BANCROFT SCHOOL Total				55,713.00	0
Black Horse Reg - Highland HS	ZD	10 Month	9/1/2011	19,035.00	
Black Horse Reg - Highland HS	JT	10 Month	9/8/2011	25,380.00	
Black Horse Reg - Highland HS Total				44,415.00	0
Brookfield Academy	BG	10 Month	12/5/2011	30,870.00	
Brookfield Academy Total				30,870.00	0
Coastal Learning Center	NH	10 Month	9/6/2011	22,936.00	
Coastal Learning Center Total				22,936.00	0
Gloucester Ciry - Cold Spring	AH	10 Month	9/19/2011	9,360.00	
Gloucester Ciry - Cold Spring	XH	10 Month	9/19/2011	10,860.00	
Gloucester Ciry - Cold Spring Total				20,220.00	0
Goodwill	НС	10 Month - Extended	7/5/2011	12,540.00	
Goodwill	SD	10 Month - Extended	7/5/2011	12,540.00	
Goodwill	SP	10 Month	9/16/2011	10,200.00	
Goodwill	SR	10 Month	11/2/2011	7,200.00	
Goodwill Total				42,480.00	0
Grand Total				216,634.00	0

B. Regular Homeless Student Tuition-Camden Sending District

DISTRICT NAME	STUDENT NAME	CONTRACT	EFFECTIVE	GRADE	SCHOOL ATTENDING	TUITION AMT.
Clayton BOE	BR	10 MONTH	9/8/11-6/19/2012	K	Clayton Elem. Sch.	\$ 7,982.00
	BR	10 MONTH	9/8/11-6/19/2012	3	Clayton Elem. Sch.	\$ 9,468.00
					•	\$ 17,450.00

City of Burlington BOE	MJM	10 MONTH	10/5/11-6/30/2012	1	James Lawrence Sch.	\$ 11,731.00
	McM	10 MONTH	10/5/11-6/30/2012	3	Wilbur Watts Intermediate	\$ 11,731.00
						\$ 23,462.00
Woodlynne BOE	AM	10 MONTH	9/1/11-6/20/2012	4	Woodlynne Sch	\$ 9,360.00
	AM	10 MONTH	9/1/11-6/20/2012	3	Woodlynne Sch	\$ 9,360.00
	JM	10 MONTH	9/1/11-6/20/2012	K	Woodlynne Sch	\$ 8,527.00
	MB	10 MONTH	9/1/11-6/20/2012	7	Woodlynne Sch	\$ 10,207.00
						\$ 37,454.00
Lindenwold BOE	JK	10 MONTH	9/7/11-11/9/11	5	Lindenwold Middle Sch	\$ 3,024.81
	EK	10 MONTH	9/7/11-11/1/11	1	Lindenwold School #4	\$ 2,532.40
						\$ 5,557.21
Gloucester City BOE	LH	10 MONTH	9/6/11-6/30/2012	K	Gloucester City Elem.	\$ 9,360.00
	GM	10 MONTH	9/6/11-6/30/2012	Pre-K3	Gloucester City Elem.	\$ 12,377.00
	SC	10 MONTH	9/6/11-6/30/2012	1	Gloucester City Elem.	\$ 9,360.00
	SA	10 MONTH	9/6/11-6/30/2012	3	Gloucester City Elem.	\$ 9,360.00
	IS	10 MONTH	9/6/11-12/1/2011	K	Gloucester City Elem.	\$ 2,808.00
						\$ 43,265.00
Cinnaminson Twp. BOE	RG	10 MONTH	9/7/11-6/15/2012	6	Cinnaminson Elem. Sch.	\$ 14,376.00
						\$ 14,376.00

Tuition Placement, cont.

Winslow Twp. BOE	NP NV JJ	10 MONTH	9/6/11-6/15/2012 9/6/11-6/15/2012 9/6/11-6/15/2012	9 5 3	Winslow High Sch Winslow Elem. Sch. Winslow Elem. Sch.	\$ 13,316.00 \$ 13,440.00 \$ 13,440.00 \$ 40,196.00
Black Horse Pike Regional	ВЈ	10 MONTH	9/1/11-6/30/2012	9	Black Horse Pike Regional	\$ 11,879.00 \$ 11,879.00
Washington Twp. BOE	CW	10 MONTH	11/14/11-6/30/2012	2 11	Washington Twp. HS	\$ 13,392.00 \$ 13,392.00
GRAND TOTAL						\$ 207,031.21

VIII. NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS (Pass Through Funds) (0 Ratification)

Camden City Public School District is responsible for all record keeping and reporting of funds and activities.

A. St. Joseph Pro-Cathedral School

1. Meetings/Workshops

It is <u>recommended</u> that St. Joseph Pro-Cathedral School be permitted to send the individuals listed to the following meeting/workshop:

<u>Name</u>	Workshop	<u>Date</u>	Cost
Barry Moore	"Practical, Engaging, Cutting-Edge Activities to Enhance Your Physical Education Program"	2/1/12	\$225

Total cost not to exceed \$225

Veronica Watson	"What's New in Educational	3/5/12	\$219 pp
Mark Dennion	Technology and How to Use it		

Kathleen Mullins in Your Classroom".

Total cost not to exceed \$657

Betsy Maiore	"Using Guided Math to Strengthen	3/13/12	\$229 pp
Erin Acklev	Your Students' Math Achievement".		

Total cost not to exceed \$458

Total cost not to exceed \$1,340. Acct. #20272200500 000 90 Title II-A Grant Funds

IX. COMMUNITY/PARENTS (0 Ratification)

A. Woodrow Wilson High School (Kenny)

1. Honor Roll/Perfect Attendance Luncheons

It is <u>recommended</u> permission be granted for Woodrow Wilson High School to host two luncheons for parents of students with perfect attendance and/or honor roll, 11 am – 1pm on the dates listed:

February 17, 2012 June 15, 2012

Refreshments- @ \$5.00 pp X 70 participants X 2 Luncheons = \$700.00

Total cost not to exceed \$700.00 Acct. #20232200800 000 02 Parental Inv. Grant

2. Line Dancing Program

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Woodrow Wilson High School to host a "Wellness/Exercise Line Dancing" program for parents, Tuesdays, 3:15- 4:45pm, January 31-June 19, 2012. Consultant-Ms. Zakiyya Shabazz-Abdullah

Cost

20 classes @ \$16.16/hr. X 1.5hrs per class = \$484.80

Total cost not to exceed \$484.80. Acct. # 20458200800 000 02 Title I Funds

B. Bonsall Family School (Kirwin)

1. Parent Activities

March 16, 2012

It is <u>recommended</u> permission be granted for Bonsall Family School to conduct the following parent activities, 10:30 - 11:30 am, on the dates listed:

March 27, 2012 March 22, 29 & April 5, 2012 April 18, 2012 June 13, 2012 (10:00am - 12:00pm) Parents You are the Role Model Learning About Our High School Programs Fun & Exciting Ways to Learn About Computers Helping our Children Prepare for the NJASK Test Volunteer/Parent Recognition Luncheon

Refreshments- \$75 per activity X 6 = \$450.00Luncheon- @ \$7.00 pp X 85 participants = \$595.00 (June 13, 2012)

Total cost not to exceed \$1,045.00 Acct. #20232200800 000 10 Parental Inv. Funds

C. Cream Family School (Kirwin)

1. Parent Workshops

It is <u>recommended</u> permission be granted for Cream Family School to implement parent workshops, January 26 - June 13, 2012.

<u>Date</u>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Time</u>	
January 26, 2012	"Dads & Dinner"	6:00 - 9:00pm	
February 9, 2012	"Bullying/Cyber-Bullying"	6:00 - 9:00pm	
February 13, 2012	"Mother's Valentine Worshop	6:00 - 9:00pm	
February 29, 2012	"African Fashion Show"	9:00 - 10:00am	
March 13, 2012	"How to Discipline Your Son"	6:00 - 9:00pm	
March 21, 2012	"Are Boys Aggressive, Are Girls Mean"	6:00 - 9:00pm	
March 28, 2012	"Best Buddies: Helping Your	6:00 - 9:00pm	
	Children for Positive Friendships"		
April 18, 2012	"Man to Man Basketball Game for Dads"	6:00 - 9:00pm	
April 19, 2012	"Safe and Secure"	6:00 - 9:00pm	
May 19, 2012	"Mother's Day Tea Luncheon & Fashion Show"	12:00 - 3:00pm (Saturday)	
June 7, 2012	"Developing Self-Esteem and Confidence in Your Children"	6:00 - 9:00pm	
June 13, 2012	"Dads Raiding Daughters"	6:00 - 9:00pm	

Consultant Fees

James Melton 12 workshops @ \$225 per workshop = \$2,700.00

Salaries

School Security Officer @ \$18.98/hr. X 3hrs per day X 11 workshops = \$626.34 Community School Coordinator @ \$15.09/hr X 3hrs per day X 11 workshops = \$497.97

Refreshments

12 workshops @ 150 per workshop = \$1800.00

Total cost not to exceed \$5,624.31 Acct. #20232200800 000 43 Parental Inv. Grant

D. Dudley Family School (Kirwin)

1. English As A Second Language (ESL) & Literacy Classes

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Dudley Family School to host ESL and Literacy classes for parents, January 25 - April 19, 2012, Wednesdays & Thursdays, 4:00 - 5:00 pm.

2 Teachers @ \$29/hr. X 24 hours = \$1,392.00 School Security Officer @ \$18.98/hr X 24 hours = \$455.52

Total cost not to exceed \$1,392.00 Acct. #15214100101 100 15 Local Funds
Total cost not to exceed \$455.52 Acct. #15000266100 100 15 Local Funds

Grand total cost not to exceed \$1,847.52.

Dudley Family School, cont.

2. Award Ceremony

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Dudley Family School to host an Award Ceremony for parents who participated in the ESL and Literacy Programs, June 14, 2012, 5:00 - 6:00 pm.

Costs

School Security Officer @ \$18.98/hr X 1hr = \$18.98 \$7.00 per person X 40 participants = \$280.00 Certificates- \$100.00

Total cost not to exceed \$380. Acct. #20232200800 001 15 Parental Inv. Funds
Total cost not to exceed \$18.98 Acct. #15000266100 100 15 Local Funds

Grand total cost not to exceed \$398.98

E. Pyne Poynt Middle School (Kenny)

1. Honor Roll/Perfect Attendance Luncheon

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Pyne Poynt Middle School to host an Honor Roll/Perfect Attendance Luncheon, June 18, 2012, for 140 students and parents.

Luncheon- @ \$7.00 pp X 140 participants = \$980.00

Total cost not to exceed \$980.00. Acct. #20232200800 001 03 Parental Inv. Grant

2. Fun Day

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Pyne Poynt Middle School to host Fun Day for parents and students, Thursday, June 14, 2012, 9:00 am-2:00 pm.

Refreshments- @ \$1.60 pp X 500 participants = \$800.00

Total cost not to exceed \$800. Acct. #20232200800 001 03 Parental Inv. Grant

F. McGraw Elementary School (Kirwin)

1. Grandparents' Day

It is <u>recommended</u> permission be granted for McGraw Elementary School to host Grandparents' Day, May 22, 2012, 9:00 - 11:00 am.

Refreshments- @ \$7.00 pp X 50 participants = \$350

Total cost not to exceed \$350.00 Acct. #20232200800 000 19 Parental Inv. Grant

McGraw Elementary School, cont.

2. Math Classes for Parents & Students

It is <u>recommended</u> permission be granted for McGraw Elementary School to host Math Classes for parents & students, 3:30 - 5:00 pm, Tuesdays & Thursdays, April 17- May 24, 2012.

Teacher- @ \$29/hr. X 3hrs a week X 6 weeks = \$522.00 Theresa DeSousa

School Security Officer- @ \$18.98 X 2hrs a week X 6 weeks = \$227.76 V. Randolph

Total cost not to exceed \$749.76 Acct. #20232200320 000 19 Title I Grant Funds

G. Molina Elementary School (Kirwin)

1. Awards Ceremony

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Molina Elementary School to host an awards ceremony for parents who attended Computer and ESL Classes, Friday, June 8, 2012, 12:00-2:15pm.

Lunch- \$7.00 per person X 85 parents = \$595

Total cost not to exceed \$595 Acct. #20232200800 000 21 Parental Inv. Funds

H. District Parent Center (Kenny)

1. Black History Celebration

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the District Parent Center, to host a Black History luncheon for parents, February 24, 2012, 9:30 am-12:00 pm, Creative Arts/Morgan Village Academy. Honorable Mayor Dana Redd will be the guest speaker.

Cost for refreshments @ \$7.00 pp X 100 participants = \$700 Supplies- \$500

Total cost not to exceed \$300. Acct. #11800330500 001 74 Local Funds Total cost not to exceed \$900. Acct. #20232200600 001 00 Title I Funds

Grand total cost not to exceed \$1,200.

X. Fundraisers (21) (1 Ratification)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following fund raising activities for the schools listed be approved for the 2011- school year: (Door to door solicitation is prohibited in accordance with Board Policy) All fundraisers are in compliance with the District's Nutrition Policy. **indicates person responsible

Brimm Medical Arts High Sch. Dress Up Day 2/10/12 Student Activities

**Jeanna Harris, Kemba Sonnebayatta

Homecoming Dance 2/10/12 Student Activities

**Jeanna Harris, Kemba Sonnebayatta Security paid through Student Activities Acct.

6:00 – 10:00 pm

Valentine's Day Flowers 2/14/12 Student Activities

**Jeanna Harris, Kemba Sonnebayatta

Upperclassman Breakfast 3/2/12 Student Activities

**Jeanna Harris, Kemba Sonnebayatta

Spring Dance 4/4/12 Student Activities

**Jeanna Harris, Kemba Sonnebayatta Security paid through Student Activities Acct.

6:00 – 10:00 pm

Movie Night 5/6/12 Student Activities

**Jeanna Harris, Kemba Sonnebayatta Security paid through tudent Activities Acct.

6:00 - 8:00 pm

End of the Year Dance 6/17/12 Student Activities

**Diane Hines-Cooper

Security paid through Student Activities Acct.

6:00 - 8:00 pm

Creative Arts/Morgan Village "Martin Luther King 1/16/12 Student Activities

Basketball Tournament"

1:00 - 4:00 pm

School Security Officer @ \$18.98/hr X 5hrs = \$94.90

Custodian @ \$32.14/hr X 5hrs = \$160.70

Total cost not to exceed \$255.60

Salaries will be paid from student activities acct.

**Dr. Brockington

Sewing Projects & 1/25/12 - 6/1/12 Student Activities

Alterations

**Santina Upshaw

MetEast High School Chinese Action 1/27/12 Student Activities

**Evelyn Green-Frierson

Healthy Food Festival 2/15/12 Student Activities

**Evelyn Green-Frierson

Official Report 25 January 24, 2012

Fundraisers, cont.

Catto Family School	Student & Staff Talent Show **P. Johnson, P. Spearman	3/23/12 3/30/12 (raindate)	Student Activities
Dudley Family School	Book Fair **American Book Co.	2/23/12 - 3/2/12	School Library
Lanning Square Family Sch.	Hot Dog, Hoagie and Pretzel Sales **PTO	1/25/12 - 5/1/12	Student Activities
Pyne Poynt Middle School	T-Shirts Sales **Leena Trinidad	2/1/12 - 3/1/12	Student Activities
	Weight Loss Challenge Staff Wellness Initiative **Anetra Coleman	2/1/12 - 4/12/12	Student Activities
	Staff/Student Dress Down Days (once a month)	2/1/12 - 5/1/12	Student Activities
	Pretzel Sales **Elise Storms, Scott Hewitt	2/1/12 - 6/1/12	Student Activities
	Class Lanyards **Scott Hewitt, Leena Trinida	2/1/12 - 6/1/12 ad	Student Activities
Early Childhood Dev. Ctr.	Valentine's Treat Shop **Barbara Parker	2/10/12 - 2/13/12	Student Activities
	Scholastic Book Fair **Christine Norris	5/14/12 – 5/18/12	Student Activities

HUMAN RESOURCES

A. Appointments (12)

All appointments are contingent upon available funds. Salaries to be adjusted, if necessary, pending the completion of negotiations.

1. Professional (3)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individuals be appointed for the 2011-2012 school year to the assignments and at the rates indicated, pending receipt of valid certificate, passing medical exam and fingerprint qualification:

- •Indicates New to the District
- ••Indicates Substitute
- ●●Prior Experience

Effective: February 1, 2012

●Mr. Carlos Castro Computer Aided Design Teacher \$53,187 Blackwood, NJ 08012 Woodrow Wilson High School Step 1, MA (AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15140100101 300 02

(Vacancy due to retirement)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility - Teacher of Technical Occupations; Drafting and Design Technology

Effective: February 23, 2012

Ms. Maryann Greenfield Director of Human Resources \$130,000 Sewell, NJ 08080 Office of Human Resources

(RM; CR; MA) Acct. # 11000251100 000 56

(Vacancy)

Effective: April 1, 2012

Mr. James Spotto Teacher of Music \$47,555
Collingswood, NJ 08080 East Camden Middle School Step 1, BA

(SW, PK, YA CR, MA) Acct. # 15130100101 200 04

(Vacancy due to Resignation)

Holds: NJ Standard Certificate - Teacher of Music

2. Support Staff (7)

Effective: February 1, 2012

(Vacancy due to reassignment)

Ms. Sabrina BestWilliamstown, NJ 08094(AK;YA;CR;MA)	Paraprofessional A Cream Family School Acct. #15190100106 100 43	\$16,424 Step 1, 60 cr.
(Vacancy due to retirement)		
●Ms. Olga Goffney Delair, NJ 08110 (AK;YA;CR;MA)	Clerk III Bonsall Family School Acct. #15000240105 100 10	\$22,977 Step 1
(Vacancy due to transfer)		
Ms. Tiwanna Lewis Camden, NJ 08104 (AK;YA;CR;MA)	Paraprofessional A Cramer College Prep. School Acct. # 15190100106 100 13	\$16,424 Step 1, 60 cr.
(Vacancy due to retirement)		
Ms. Frances MartinezCamden, NJ 08105(AK;YA;CR;MA)	Clerk III Sharp Elementary School Acct. #1500240105 100 25	\$22,977 Step 1
(Vacancy due to transfer)		
●Lydia Medina Camden, NJ 08105 (AK;YA;CR;MA)	Clerk III Office of Special Services Acct. #11000219105 000 59	\$22,977 Step 1
(Vacancy due to retirement)		
Ms. Lisa Nghiem Cherry Hill, NJ (AK;YA;CR;MA)	Paraprofessional A Dudley Family School Acct. #15190160106 100 15	\$17,624 Step 1, BA

Official Report 28 January 24, 2012

Appointments, cont.

●Ms. Angie Tovar Paraprofessional A \$16,424 Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 Sharp Elementary School Step 1, 60 cr.

(AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15204100106 106 25

(Vacancy)

3. Camelot (1)

●Ms. Callie Anne Anastas

Collegeville, PA 19426

(AK;YA;CR;MA)

Teacher of Math

Camelot-Accelerated Academy

Acct. #15140100101 300 01

(Vacancy)

4. Support Staff/ Lunch Aide (1)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individual be appointed for the 2011-2012 school year to the assignment and at the rate indicated, pending passing of medical exam and fingerprint qualification:

Effective: February 1, 2012

Chanell Johnson Lunch Aide 8.65/hr

Camden, NJ 08102 Yorkship Elementary School (AK;YA;CR;MA) Acct. #15000262107 100 31

B. Transfers (5)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following transfers be approved for the 2011-2012 school year, effective as indicated: ***Administrative Request, **Principal's Request, *Staff Request Salaries to be adjusted pending the completion of negotiations, if necessary.

1. Professional (1)

Effective: February 1, 2012

Mr. Paul Mulle

(PK;YA;CR;MA)

Supervisor of Science
Supervisor of Science
Secondary C & I
Acct. #11000221102 000 60
Salary- \$123,969.12, Step 7

No change in salary

2. Support Staff (4)

Effective: January 3, 2012 - (Ratification)

***Ms. Maria Silverman Confidential Secretary Confidential Secretary
(AK;YA;CR;MA) Asst. Supt. Office- C&I Superintendent's Office
Acct. #11000230100 000 53 Acct. #11000230100 000 50

Salary - \$47,927 Off Guide No change

Official Report 29 January 24, 2012

Transfers, cont.

Effective: January 4, 2012 - (Ratification)

***Carleece Kassa Paraprofessional A Paraprofessional A

(AK;DE;CR;MA) Sumner Elem. School Forest Hill Elementary School Acct. #15190100106 100 26 Acct. #15204100106 100 16

Salary – \$26,352, Step 15 No change in salary

Effective: January 25, 2012

Mr. Norris Green Custodian C Custodian C

(SN:YA:CR:MA) Hatch Family School Creative Arts/Morgan Village

Acad.

Salary - \$30,597, Step 1 No change in salary

Effective: February 1, 2012

***Ms. Joyce Felder Paraprofessional A Paraprofessional A (AK;YA;CR;MA) Molina Elem. School/Library Molina Elem. School-BD

Acct. #15190100106 100 21 Acct. #15209100106 100 21

Salary – \$26,352, Step 15 No change in salary

C. Promotions (4)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following promotions be approved for the 2011-2012 school year, effective as indicated.

Effective: January 25, 2012

Ms. Tia McIntosh Teacher of Elementary Vice Principal

(AK:YA;CR;MA) Veterans Memorial Family Sch. Davis Elementary School Acct. #15120100101 200 07 Acct. #15000240103 100 14

Salary - \$52,955, Step 3 BA+30 Salary - \$93,607.06, Step 1

Effective: February 1, 2012

Ms. Damaris Arroyo Clerk IV (10 mos.) Clerk III (12 mos.)

(AK:YA;CR;MA) Dudley Family School Dudley Family School

Acct. #15000240105 100 15 Acct. #15000240105 100 15

Salary - \$36,414, Step 16 Salary - \$44,237, Step 16

Ms. Melanie Mendez Clerk IV (10 mos.) Clerk III (12 mos.)

(AK:YA;CR;MA) HB Wilson Elementary School Acct. #15000240105 100 15 HB Wilson Elementary School Acct. #15000240105 100 15

Salary - \$36,414, Step 16 Salary - \$44,237, Step 16

Ms. Yanina Pradi-Dona Paraprofessional A Bilingual Teacher

(AK;YA;CR;MA) Early Childhood Development Sumner Elementary School
Acct. #15110100106 100 08 Acct. #15240100101 100 26
Salary- \$17,838 Step 3, Deg. Salary- \$47,555 Step 1, BA

Official Report 30 January 24, 2012

D. Retirements (8)

Effective as of close of business on date indicated:

Indicates Ratification

Name	Position	Service Time	<u>Date</u>
●Mr. Robert Bryan	School Security Officer Hatch Family School	13 years, 8 months	12/31/11
Ms. Michele Feldman	Librarian Catto Family School	12 years	6/30/12
●Ms. Yvonne R. Harris	Teacher of English East Camden Middle School	31 years	12/31/11
●Ms. Charmaine Jones	Teacher of the Handicapped Woodrow Wilson High School	22 years, 7 months	12/31/09
●Ms. Sara Lawall	Teacher of Elementary	20 years HB Wilson Elementary	12/31/11 School
Ms. Vivian Pagan	Guidance Counselor Veterans Family School	25 years	6/30/12
Ms. Eva Polk	Clerk III Hatch Family School	31 years, 6 months	2/29/12
Mr. Amilcar Torres	Project Manager Human Services Department	20 years	6/30/12

E. Termination (1)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individual be terminated, as indicated, for the reason stated: (Justification on file in the Office of Human Resources)

Effective: March 24, 2012

Mr. Zachary Levy

Teacher of Science

Met East High

F. Suspensions (3)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individuals be suspended, with pay; effective as indicated; (Justification on file in the Office of Human Resources)

Effective: December 9, 2011 - Ratification

Mr. Brian Greaves Teacher of the Handicapped

Woodrow Wilson High School

Effective: December 22, 2011 - Ratification

Mr. Jeffrey Cherry Custodian C

Sharp Elementary School

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individual be suspended, without pay; effective as indicated; (Justification on file in the Office of Human Resources)

Effective: January 18, 2012 - Ratification

Mr. Jeffrey Cherry Custodian C

Sharp Elementary School

G. Returns (1)

It is recommended that the following individuals return from suspension, effective as indicated;

Effective: January 25, 2012

Mr. Norris Green Custodian C

Hatch Family School

H. Leaves of Absence (59) Ratifications

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following requests be granted and/or accepted in accordance with Board regulations. **(All leaves are with pay unless specified as "w/o pay".)** All leaves are subject to review by Human Resources for compliance with contract, policy and statute.

Name	Position	<u>Dates</u>
Mr. Jorge Arroliga (Personal Leave)	Custodian C Sharp Elementary School	9/19-12/1/11 Incl., w/o pay
Ms. Wendy Arthur (Illness)	Teacher of the Handicapped Davis Elementary School	10/28-12/5/11 Incl.
Ms. Paula Brown (Illness)	Paraprofessional A Camden High School	10/7-10/21/11 Incl.
Mr. Jose A. Caraballo (Injury on the job)	Custodian A1, Acting Molina Elementary School (previously approved 10/18-12/2/11)	12/5/11-1/25/12 Incl.
Ms. Yowanda Carstarphen (Injury on the job)	Teacher of the Handicapped Cooper's Poynt Family School (previously approved 10/3-12/8/11)	12/9/11-1/5/12 Incl.
Ms. Jayna Costantino (Injury on the job)	Teacher of Elementary Molina Elementary School (previously approved 10/7-11/30/11)	12/1/11-1/19/12 Incl.
Ms. Mary Crismond (Illness)	Teacher of Literacy Davis Elementary School (previously approved 11/1-11/30/11)	12/1/11-1/2/12 Incl.
Mr. Calvin Crow (Illness)	Attendance Officer Pyne Poynt Middle School (previously approved 10/11-12/5/11)	12/6/11-1/4/12 Incl.
Ms. Dania Daniels (Maternity)	Teacher of Elementary Sharp Elementary School	11/15-12/19/11 Incl.
Ms. Dania Daniels (Maternity)	Teacher of Elementary Sharp Elementary School	12/20/11-2/7/12 Incl., w/o pay

Official Report 33 January 24, 2012

Ms. Ayree Dillard (Illness)	Teacher of Elementary Sumner Elementary School (previously approved 10/14-12/14/11)	12/15/11-1/3/12 Incl., w/o pay
Ms. Rashida Engram (Illness)	Teacher of Elementary Hatch Family School	12/9-12/22/11 Incl.
Ms. Rashida Engram (Illness)	Teacher of Elementary Hatch Family School	12/23/11- 1/3/12 Incl., w/o pay
Mr. Hector Estremera (Illness)	Custodian C Creative Arts/Morgan Village Academy	11/30-12/9/11 Incl.
Ms. Marva Gatlin (Illness)	Clerk III Creative Arts/Morgan Village Academy (previously approved 10/31/11-12/12/11)	12/13/11-1/2/12 Incl.
Mr. Gregory Gasparovic (Family Leave)	Teacher of Health & PE HB Wilson Elementary School	11/14-11/16/11 Incl.
Mr. Gregory Gasparovic (Family Leave)	Teacher of Health & PE HB Wilson Elementary School	11/17-12/2/11 Incl., w/o pay
Ms. Charlette Giddins-Purnell (Injury on the job)	Computer Teacher Pyne Poynt Middle School (previously approved 9/26/-11/21/11)	11/22/11-1/18/12 Incl.
Ms. Beatrice Goldman (Illness)	Custodian C Forest Hill Elementary School	12/12-12/19/11 Incl.
Ms. Michelle Ingram (Illness)	Clerk III Hatch Family School (previously approved 10/3-12/15/11)	12/16-12/31/11 Incl.
Ms. Lucy Hill (Illness)	Teacher/Literacy Coach McGraw Elementary School	12/12-1/2/12 Incl.
Ms. Roxanne Jastrzembski (Illness)	Teacher of Elementary Pyne Poynt Middle School	12/6-12/16/11 Incl.
Ms. Eller Johnson (Illness)	Teacher of Elementary McGraw Elementary School (previously approved 9/20-1/4/12)	1/5 – 1/25/2012 Incl., w/o pay
Mr. Eugene Kent Jr. (Injury on the job)	Custodian C Yorkship Elementary School	10/5-10/24/11 Incl.
Mr. Eugene Kent Jr. (Injury on the job)	Custodian C Yorkship Elementary School	12/7-1/7/12 Incl.

Ms. Althea Kelsey-Chism (Illness)	Teacher of the Handicapped East Camden Middle School (previously approved 3/23-10/31/11)	11/1/11-3/1/12 Incl.
Mr. Garrett LaMarra (Illness)	Teacher of Math Woodrow Wilson High School	11/9/11-1/5/12 Incl.
Ms. Sara Lawall (Illness)	Teacher of Elementary HB Wilson Elementary School	12/5-12/31/11 Incl.
Ms. Eva Lewis (Injury on the job)	Teacher of the Handicapped Forest Hill Elementary School (previously approved 11/3/11-1/3/12)	1/4-1/12/12 Incl.
Ms. Noemi Lebron (Illness)	Paraprofessional A Davis Elementary School (previously approved 9/16-11/4/11)	11/7-12/2/11 Incl., w/o pay
Ms. Noemi Lebron (Illness)	Paraprofessional A Davis Elementary School	12/16-12/31/11 Incl., w/o pay
Ms. Diane Mackelvey (Injury on the job)	Teacher of the Handicapped Lanning Square Family School	12/14/11-1/4/12 Incl.
Ms. Lorene Marshall (Injury on the job)	Paraprofessional A Woodrow Wilson High School	11/21-12/15/11 Incl.
Ms. Blanca Martinez (Illness)	School Security Officer Administration Building	11/14-12/9/11 Incl.
Ms. Denise McCoy (Injury on the job)	School Security Officer Pyne Poynt Middle School	11/30-12/19/11 Incl.
Ms. Nicole Meadows-Mann (Family Leave)	Teacher of the Handicapped R.T. Cream Family School (previously approved 10/28-12/23/11)	12/26/11-6/30/12 Incl., w/o pay
Ms. Cheryl Middleton (Illness)	Guidance Counselor Camden High School	12/2/11-4/3/12 Incl.
Mr. Carlos Merced-Molina (Injury on the Job)	School Security Officer Lanning Square Family School (previously approved 6/17/10-1/2/12)	1/3/12-2/13/12 Inc.

Official Report 35 January 24, 2012

Ms. Mia Morrow (Illness)	Teacher of the Handicapped Veterans Family Schools	12/7/11-1/9/12 Incl., w/o pay
Ms. Barbara Murphy (Illness)	Clerk III Business Office- Administration Bldg.	12/12/11-12/23/11 am Incl.
Ms. Barbara Murphy (Illness)	Clerk III Business Office- Administration Bldg.	12/23/11 am- 1/4/12 Incl., w/o pay
Ms. Renee Payton (Illness)	Clerk IIB Office of Professional Development (previously approved 8/31-12/2/11 am)	12/2/11 pm -1/31/12 Incl., w/o pay
Ms. Patricia Peoples (Illness)	Clerk III Cramer College Prep. Lab. School	1/1-3/1/12 Incl.
Ms. Eva Polk (Illness)	Clerk III Hatch Family School (previously approved 10/3-11/25/11)	11/26/11-2/23/12 Incl.
Ms. Juana Rivera (Illness)	Community School Coordinator Cooper's Poynt School (previously approved 9/12-12/31/11)	12/26/11-1/13/12 Incl.
Ms. Diane Robinson (Illness)	Paraprofessional A Whittier Elementary School	12/2/11-1/2/12 Incl.
Ms. Adrianne Ruffin (Maternity)	Teacher of Elementary Yorkship Elementary School	12/6/11-1/13/12 Incl.
Ms. Rosalyn Russell (Injury on the job)	Paraprofessional A Sumner Elementary School	10/28/11-2/10/12 Incl.
Mr. Collins Shields (Illness)	Custodian A1 Hatch Family School (previously approved 12/2-12/27/11)	12/28/11-1/31/12 Incl.
Ms. Sandra Simmons (Injury on the job)	Clerk IIB Veterans Family School	10/11-10/18/11 Incl.
Ms. Sandra Simmons (Injury on the job)	Clerk IIB Veterans Family School	10/24/11-1/18/12 Incl.
Ms. Kinyta Smalls (Illness)	Teacher of Elementary Cramer College Prep. Lab. School	11/16-11/30/11 Incl.

Mr. Troy Smith (Injury on the job)	Custodian C Bonsall Family School	11/17-12/2/11 Incl.
Mr. Thomas Stanback (Illness)	School Security Officer Catto Community School (previously approved 9/9-12/2/11)	12/5/11-2/2/12 Incl.
Ms. Denise Steedle (Illness)	Computer Teacher Cramer College Prep Lab School	12/12/11-1/5/12 Incl.
Ms. Irene Swinson (Illness)	Paraprofessional A Davis Elementary School	10/11-11/17/11 Incl.
Ms. Irene Swinson (Illness)	Paraprofessional A Davis Elementary School	11/18/11-2/6/12 Incl., w/o pay
Mr. Arthur Thompson (Illness)	Paraprofessional A Woodrow Wilson High School	12/2/11-2/2/12
Ms. Saundra Williams (Illness)	Clerk IIB Administration Building	1/2/-2/1/12 Incl.
Mr. Westley Walls (Illness)	Custodian C Davis Elementary School	12/8-12/16/11 Incl.

I. Approvals to Return (48) Ratifications

It is <u>recommended</u> that approval be granted for the following individuals to return from leaves of absence, as indicated. (Appropriate documentation has been received.)

Name	Position	<u>Dates</u>
Ms. Stella Anusiem (Illness)	Teacher of the Handicapped Sharp Elementary School	12/2/11
Mr. Jorge Arroliga (Personal Leave)	Custodian C Sharp Elementary School	12/2/11
Ms. Wendy Arthur (Illness)	Teacher of the Handicapped Davis Elementary School	12/8/11
Mr. Larry Blake (Family Leave)	Teacher of Elementary Cramer College Prep. Lab. School	12/5/11

Approvals to return, cont.

Ms. Paula Brown (Illness)	Paraprofessional A Camden High School	10/24/11
Ms. Allison Cole (Illness)	Clerk III Bonsall Family School	12/13/11
Mr. Juan Colon (Military)	Clerk IIA HR/Administration Building	12/13/11
Ms. Randie Cosby (Personal)	Teacher of the Handicapped Whittier Elementary School	12/5/11
Mr. Calvin Crow (Illness)	Attendance Officer Pyne Poynt Middle School	1/5/12
Ms. Deborah Cream (Illness)	Paraprofessional A Cream Family School	12/23/11
Ms. Caitlin Divito (Maternity)	Computer Teacher, Molina Elementary School	11/8/11
Ms. Rashida Engram (Illness)	Teacher of Elementary Hatch Family School	1/5/12
Mr. Hector Estremera (Illness)	Custodian C Creative Arts/MV Academy	12/12/11
Ms. Danielle Fudala (Family Leave)	Teacher of Health/PE Wiggins College Prep. Lab School	12/1/11
Mr. Gregory Gasparovic (Family Leave)	Teacher of Health & PE HB Wilson Elementary School	12/5/11
Ms. Marva Gatlin (Illness)	Clerk III Creative Arts/MV Academy	1/3/12
Ms. Beatrice Goldman (Illness)	Custodian C Forest Hill Elementary	12/20/11
Mr. Matthew Goodwin (Family Leave)	Custodian C Maintenance Warehouse	12/12/11

Official Report 38 January 24, 2012

Approvals to return, cont.

Ms. Ayana Griffin (Child Care)	Teacher of Elementary Campsite	12/15/11
Ms. Lucy Hill (Illness)	Teacher/Literacy Coach McGraw Elementary School	1/3/12
Ms. Diane Holmes (Illness)	Custodian C Lanning Square Family School	12/8/11
Mr. Keith Howell (Illness)	Teacher of Social Studies Woodrow Wilson High School	12/20/11
Ms. Michelle Ingram (Illness)	Clerk III Hatch Family School	1/3/12
Ms. Roxanne Jastrzembski (Illness)	Teacher of Elementary Pyne Poynt Middle School	12/19/11
Ms. Laura Labrador (Illness)	Clerk III Camden High School	12/23/11
Ms. Noemi Lebron (Illness)	Paraprofessional A Davis Elementary School	12/5/11
Ms. Noemi Lebron (Illness)	Paraprofessional A Davis Elementary School	1/3/12
Mr. Luther Long (Illness)	Custodian E Mechanic Warehouse Maintenance	12/6/11
Ms. Diane Mackelvey (Injury on the job)	Teacher of the Handicapped Lanning Square Family School	1/5/12
Ms. Allison Marchesano (Illness)	Psychologist Early Childhood Dev. Center	12/15/11
Ms. Lorene Marshall (Injury on the job)	Paraprofessional A Woodrow Wilson High School	12/19/11

Approvals to return, cont.

Ms. Blanca Martinez (Illness)	School Security Officer Administration Building	12/12/11
Mr. John Martinez (Illness)	Teacher of Social Studies Brimm Medical Arts HS	12/5/11
Ms. Denise McCoy (Injury on the job)	School Security Officer Pyne Poynt Middle School	12/20/11
Ms. Shanta McGlinn (Illness)	Teacher of Elementary HB Wilson Elementary School	1/4/12
Ms. Yaderis Miranda (Personal Leave)	Paraprofessional A Sumner Elementary School	1/3/12
Ms. Barbara Murphy (Illness)	Clerk III – Accounts Payable Administration Building	1/5/12
Ms. Debelvia Peterson (Illness)	LTD-C Cramer College Prep Lab School	1/3/12
Ms. Linda Robinson (Illness)	Teacher of the Handicapped Sharp Elementary School	12/22/11
Ms. Anna Sands (Illness)	Paraprofessional A Yorkship Elementary School	11/15/11
Ms. Kinyta Smalls (Illness)	Teacher of Elementary Cramer College Prep. Lab. School	12/2/11
Mr. Troy Smith (Injury on the job)	Custodian C Bonsall Family School	12/5/11
Ms. Denise Steedle (Illness)	Computer Teacher Cramer College Prep Lab School	1/9/12
Mr. Westley Walls (Illness)	Custodian C Davis Elementary School	12/19/11
Ms. Marian Wise (Injury on the job)	Guidance Counselor Davis Elementary School	11/17/11
Ms. Arlene Wyche (Illness)	Clerk III Bonsall Family School	12/5/11
Ms. Shakira Wyche (Illness)	Teacher of the Handicapped Dudley Family School	12/21/11
Dr. B. LeFra Young (Illness)	Superintendent of Schools Camden Board of Education	2/1/12

J. Substitute Personnel (13)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following individuals be approved for use on an "as needed" basis as substitute personnel for the 2011-2012 school year, at the Board approved per diem rate. (All persons recommended have completed all requirements).

1. Teachers (8)

Mr. Nyere Aumaitre

Marlton, NJ 08056 \$92 per day

Ms. Angela Azcona

Clementon, NJ 08021 \$82 per day

Ms. Carolyn Brown

Camden NJ 08104 \$82 per day

Mr. Steven Carver

Marlton, NJ 08053 \$92 per day

Mr. Timothy Lucas

Cherry Hill, NJ 08003 \$92 per day

Mr. Mauricio Mendez-Vaz

Camden, NJ 08104 \$113 per day

Mr. Derek Moore

Camden, NJ 08104 \$92 per day

Ms. Doris Ossorio

Camden, NJ 08105 \$92 per day

Ms. Yvonne Pulliam

Camden, NJ 08104 \$82 per day

Substitute Personnel, cont.

2. Custodians (5)

Mr. Antonio McClain Camden, NJ 08104	\$114.18 per day
Mr. Luis Molina Camden, NJ 08105	\$114.18 per day
Ms. Jean Mulatre Camden, NJ 08105	\$114.18 per day
Mr. Quinton Still Woodlynne, NJ 08107	\$114.18 per day
Mr. Alvin Winston Camden, NJ 08102	\$114.18 per day

K. Corrections (6)

1. Child Study Team Leaders (2)

The following individuals will receive compensation in the amount of \$934 for the 2011-2012 school year: (CEA Schedule E)

Team Leaders Previously Approved	<u>Replacement</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>Cluster</u>
Myra Charity-Morton to be replaced by Shirley Cooper Fuller to be replaced by	Betty Passman	LDT-C	1
	Belinda Howe	LDT-C	1

November 2011, Superintendent's Report, page 51 5. Child Study Team Leaders (18)

The following individuals will receive compensation in the amount of \$934 for the 2011-2012 school year: (CEA Schedule E)

<u>Name</u>	<u>Position</u>	Cluster #
Myra Charity-Morton	Speech Therapist	1
Anita Clattenburg	LDT-C	1 (9/1-12/31/11 only)
Shirley Cooper-Fuller	Speech Therapist	1
Ray H. Cordier	Pyschologist	3
Renee Mitchell	Social Worker	2
Lisa Muniz	LDTC	2
Shauna Small	Psychologist	3
Heather D'Antonio	LDTC	3
Trina Scott	Psychologist	3
Karen Bayyan	Psychologist	4
James Nesmith	Social Worker	4
Krista Bey	Psychologist	4
Olga Sellers-Gibson	Social Worker	4
Portia Hollingsworth	Social Worker	4
Anita Clattenburg	LDT-C	5
Nequia Speaks	Social Worker	5
Timothy Steele Dadzie	LDT-C	6
Maureen Dugan	Psychologist	6

Total cost not to exceed \$16,812

Corrections, cont.

2. Salary (1)

It is recommended that the salary for the individual listed be changed for the reason indicated:

Ms. Jeri Hendrickson \$48,555 \$49,555 Verification of LDT-C Step 1, BA+15 Step 1, BA+30 educational

credits

Pyne Poynt Middle School

November 2011, Superintendent's Report, page 47

It is <u>recommended</u> that the salaries for the individuals listed be changed for the reasons indicated:

Effective: September 1, 2011 Ratification

\$48,555 Ms. Jeri Hendrickson \$47,555 Verification of LDT-C Step 1, BA+15 Step 1, BA educational credits

Pyne Poynt Middle School

3. Dates (2)

It is recommended that effective dates for the appointments be changed as follows:

Name From

Ms. Brittany Ensign December 1, 2011 January 1, 2012

November 2011, Superintendents Report, page 31

Effective: December 1, 2011

• Ms. Brittany Ensign Teacher of the Handicapped \$47,555 Stratford, NJ 08084 Lanning Sq. Elementary School Step 1, BA

Acct. # 15204100101 100 17 (PK;JO;DE;CR;MA)

From Name

November 1, 2011 February 16, 2012 Ms. Kelly Rand

November 2011, Superintendents Report, page 31 Effective: November 1, 2011 - Ratification (1)

\$47,555 Ms. Kelly Rand Teacher of the Handicapped Glassboro, NJ 08028 Wiggins College Prep. School Step 1, BA Acct. # 15213100101 100 29 (PK;JO;YA;CR;MA)

(Vacancy)

Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility with Advanced Standing – Elementary School Teacher Grades K-5 Holds: NJ Certificate of Eligibility with Advanced Standing - Teacher of Students with Disabilities

Official Report 43 January 24, 2012

Corrections, cont.

4. Appointment (1)

It is recommended that the appointment below be changed as follows:

Effective: January 4, 2012

Mr. George Golding IV Teacher of English \$47,555 Voorhees, NJ 08043 Woodrow Wilson High School Step 1, BA

(PK;YA;CR;MA) Acct # 15140100101 300 02

November 2011, Superintendents Report, page 31

Effective: December 1, 2011

 Mr. George Golding IV
 Language Arts Literacy
 \$47,555

 Voorhees, NJ 08043
 Sharp School
 Step 1, BA

 (PK;YA;CR:MA)
 Acct # 15120100101 100 25

Changes (6)

L. Changes (6)

1. Salaries

It is <u>recommended</u> that the salaries for the individuals listed below be changed for the reasons indicated:

Name From To Reason

Effective: September 1, 2011 Ratification

Wen Gu \$47,555 \$50,555 Verification of Educational Media Specialist Step 1, BA Step 1, MA educational credits

Whittier Elementary School

Effective: September 19, 2011 Ratification

Karen Beyer \$47,555 \$49,555 Verification of Teacher of Music Step 1, BA Step 1, BA+30 educational credits

Early Childhood Development Center

Changes, cont.

Effective: November 1, 2011 Ratification

Janine Verdecchio	\$47,555	\$50,555	Verification of
Teacher of the Handicapped	Step 1, BA	Step 1, MA	educational credits

Cramer College Preparatory Lab School

Effective: December 1, 2011 Ratification

Randi True	\$47,555	\$50,555	Verification of
Teacher of the Handicapped	Step 1, BA	Step 1, MA	educational credits
East Camden Middle School			

Effective: December 12, 2011 Ratification

Yolanda Gaither	\$57,066	\$60,666	Verification of
Health & Social Services Coord.	Step 1, BA	Step 1, MA	educational credits

Hatch Family School

Effective: January 5, 2012 Ratification

Adam Pizzo	\$47,555	\$52,555	Verification of
Teacher of Math	Step 1, BA	Step 1, MA+30	educational credits

Camelot Transition Academy

1. Effective Date

It is <u>recommended</u> that the effective date for the Coordinator of Resource Development and Innovative Partnerships, approved on the April 19, 2011 Superintendent's Report, be amended to reflect an effective date of February 23, 2012.

April 2011 Superintendent's Report, page 44

Effective: TBD Ms. Yemele Ayala (RM;CR;MA)

Acting Asst. HR Director, Human Resources Acct. #11000251100 000 56 Salary-\$107,625

Coordinator of Res Dev. and Innovative Partnerships, Superintendent's Office Acct. #11000230100 000 50 Salary-\$115,000

M. Black Seal/Boiler License (6)

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following employees receive a \$200 stipend for obtaining a Black Seal/Boiler License pursuant to CWA contract, Article XXVI, Paragraph J.

Mr. Jorge Arroliga

Mr. Michael Chester

Mr. Anthony David

Mr. Lynn Pritchett

Mr. Lamar Reese

Ms. Jacqueline Thomas

N. Special Compensation

All recommendations for special compensation are based on the current CEA contract.

It is <u>recommended</u> that the special compensation be paid to the individuals listed for the reasons indicated: (Co-chairpersons will divide compensation)

All amounts to be pro-rated, if necessary. All stipends are paid at the rate of 4/10ths in December and 6/10ths in June.

1. Special Education Teacher (1)

The following Special Education Teacher, hired before July 1983, will receive special compensation in the amount of \$300 for the 2011-2012 school year;

Name School

Ms. Vires Simmons Woodrow Wilson High School

2. Child Study Team Leader (1)

The following individual will receive compensation in the amount of \$934 for the 2011-2012 school year: (CEA Schedule E)

Name Position Cluster #

Mr. Aurelius Cousar Social Worker 5 (1/1/12)

2. Brimm Medical Arts High School (High School Comps)

The following individuals will receive special compensation in the amounts indicated for the 2011-2012 school year:

<u>Activities</u>	<u>Name</u>	Yrs. Of Exp.	<u>Amount</u>
(CEA Schedule B)			
Yearbook Advisor	Mr. Robert Huntley	5	\$1,546
Dance	Ms. Jeana Harris	4	\$ 468
Chorus	Ms. Jeana Harris	1	\$ 706
Yearbook Bus.	Ms. Corlette Mays	4	\$1,433
Band Dr. E. Diane	Lyle-Smith 2		

O. Fall Coaches (Ratification)

1. Camden High School

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following coaches at Camden High School, be appointed for the 2011 Fall season:

<u>Activity</u> Football	<u>Position</u>	Years of Service	<u>Amount</u>
Mr. Durwin Pearson Mr. Kenneth Fisher Mr. Anthony Carmichael Mr. Joseph Famille Mr. Norman Alston Mr. Joseph Delecce, III	Head 1 st Asst. Asst. Asst. Asst.	Max Max Max Max Max 4 th	\$6,628 \$4,084 \$3,933 \$3,933 \$3,933 \$2,869
Volunteers Mr. Eddie Alston Mr. Joseph Delecce, Jr Mr. Kendall Gibson Mr. Keith Walker Mr. Bill Wallace			
Cross Country Mr. Kenneth Miller	Head	Max	\$1,939
Girls Cross Country Ms. Avis Satterfield	Head	Max	\$1,939
Girls Tennis Mr. James Montgomery	Head	Max	\$1,939
Girls Volleyball Mr. Michael Lockhart Mr. Darin Harris	Head Asst.	Max Max	\$5,035 \$2,742
<u>Cheerleading</u> Ms. Charae Thompson-Perry	Head	$3^{\rm rd}$	\$1,373
Athletic Trainer Mr. Anthony Strickland		Max \$2,600-12/11	\$5,200 \$2,600-6/12

Official Report 47 January 24, 2012

P. Winter Coaches

1. Woodrow Wilson High School

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following coaches at Woodrow Wilson High School be appointed for the 2011 Winter season:

Activity	<u>Position</u>	Years of Service	<u>Amount</u>
Basketball Boys Keith Howell	Assistant	1 st	\$3,019
Basketball Girls Ms. Karen Green	Assistant	6 th	\$3,933

<u>Volunteer</u>

Christopher Dawley (Girls Basketball)

2. Camden High School

It is <u>recommended</u> that the following coaches at Camden High School, be appointed for the 2011 Winter season:

Activity	<u>Position</u>	Years of Service	<u>Amount</u>
Boys Basketball Mr. Cetshwayo Byrd	Head	3 rd St.	\$5,292
Mr. Craig Parker	1 st Asst.	Max	\$4,084
Mr. Ahmad Nicolson	Asst.	1 st St.	\$2,941
Girls Basketball			
Mr. Paul Turkot	Head	3 rd St.	\$5,292
Mr. Norman Alston	1 st Asst.	Max	\$4,084
Ms. Charlene Ruzynski	Asst.	1 st St.	\$2,941
Wrestling			
Mr. Hedley Thame	Head	Max	\$5,035
Mr. Geoffrey Weismer	Asst.	Max	\$2,742
•			
Girls Indoor Track			A A A A
Ms. Avis Satterfield	Head	Max	\$2,347
Boys Indoor Track (Acting)			
Mr. Kenneth Miller	Head	Max	\$2,347
			. ,
Athletic Trainer			# F 000
Mr. Anthony Strickland	¢.	Max	\$5,200
	\$	2,600-12/11	\$2,600-6/12

Official Report 48 January 24, 2012

Winter coaches, cont.

Volunteers

Boys Basketball

Mr. Arthur Barclay Mr. Mamon Bey

Mr. Eric Richardson

Boys Indoor Track
Mr. Dewitt Timmons

Girls Indoor Track

Mr. Deron Satterfield

Mr. Chris Smalls

Q. Human Resources - (Ratification)

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Ms.Yemelé Ayala, Acting Assistant Human Resources Officer, to receive a stipend of \$850 per month to provide support services on an emergency basis during the absence of a Director of Human Resources, effective April 1, 2011 **Acct. # 11000251100 000 56**

R. Death Notice

It is with great sorrow that we inform you of the death of Mr. Keith Dorsey, Teacher of Art, Woodrow Wilson High School, which occurred on Saturday, January 21, 2012. Mr. Dorsey served our schools faithfully and well for 22 years, 4 months.

INFORMATION REPORT OF THE ACTING SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

ALL ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS ARE AT NO COST TO THE BOARD

*Some school activities are funded at a minimum cost through Student Activities Funds. (Monies raised through fund raising activities approved by the Board)

I. CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION

A. Camden High School

1. Field Experience

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Camden High School to allow Ms. Angela McDougal, Rowan University student, to complete her field experience in Special Education, January – May 2012.

There will be no cost to the Board.

B. Curriculum & Instruction Dept.

1. Math Tournaments

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the Elementary Curriculum and Instruction Department to host a series of sports related tournaments incorporated into math and physical activities for students, grades 3-6.

Dudley Family School

<u>Tournament</u>	<u>Dates</u>
Math/PE Super Bowl March Madness Math /PE Penn Relay Math/PE	Week of 1/30-2/3/2012 Week of 3/19-23/2012 Week of 4/16-20/2012
Participating Schools: Wiggins College Prep Lab School Whittier Elementary School	H.B. Wilson Elementary School Davis Elementary School

There will be no cost to the Board.

Catto Family School

Curriculum & Instruction, cont.

2. Practicum Students

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the following Rowan University students to perform their practicum as ESL Teachers, January – May 2012.

Staci Edmonds Woodrow Wilson High School
Mary Suarez-Colon Dudley Elementary School

There will be no cost to the Board.

3. Student Pre-Observation Ratification

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the following students to complete the New Jersey Department of Education required 4 hour pre-observation, January - May 2012.

Participants:

Dawn Wolfson/6th Grade Western Governor University

Jasmine Riel/Music Rider University

Arlonda Washington/Science Camden County College

There will be no cost to the Board.

4. 4th Annual District Science Expo

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for thew Curriculum and Instruction Department to host the 4th Annual District Science Expo, January 23, 2012 – February 3, 2012. Students, teachers, family and community members will be invited to observe projects and displays.

There will be no cost to the Board.

C. Cream Family School (Kirwin)

1. C.H.A.M.P. Program

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Cream Family School to continue the Creating Higher Aspirations and Motivation Project/Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs, (C.H.A.M.P./GEARUP), December 14, 2011 – May 30, 2012, under the leadership of Ms. Winona Wigfall, Director of C.H.A.M.P./GEAR UP, through Rowan University.

There will be no cost to the Board.

D. Early Childhood Development Center (Kirwin)

1. Student Teaching

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Liz E. Rodriguez, student, Inter-American University of Puerto Rico, to complete her student teaching, January 3, 2012 – May 31, 2012.

There will be no cost to the Board.

II. SCHOOL/DISTRICT ACTIVITIES (2 Ratifications)

A. Brimm Medical Arts High School

1. Marshall Brennan Law Program

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Brimm Medical Arts High School to participate in the Marshall Brennan Law Program, Rutgers Law School, January – April 2012, 3 days a week. Rutgers Law students will visit during US History I class.

There will be no cost to the Board.

B. Camden High School

1. Yearbook Project

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Camden High School students to collect advertisements from local businesses and organizations for the school's yearbook.

There will be no cost to the Board.

2. Community Service Day

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Camden High School students to participate in a school beautification project community service, January 16, 2012, 10:00am – 2:00pm. Students will earn community service hours.

There will be no cost to the Board.

C. Woodrow Wilson High School

1. 9th Grade Academy Activities Ratification

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Woodrow Wilson High School students, 9th Grade Academy to conduct the following activities during the 2011-2012 school year.

1 st Marking Period Renaissance Award Celebration	December 5, 2011	6 & 7 Periods
Renaissance Movie Day	December 16, 2011	6 & 7 Periods
2 nd Marking Period		
Ice Cream Social	February 17, 2012	6 & 7 Periods
Renaissance Award Celebration	February 24, 2012	6 & 7 Periods
Renaissance Movie Day	February 29, 2012	6 & 7 Periods
3 rd Marking Period		
Renaissance Award Celebration	May 4, 2012	6 & 7 Periods
Renaissance Movie Day	May 9, 2012	6 & 7 Periods

There will be no cost to the Board.

D. Catto Family School (Kirwin)

1. Eagles Book Mobile

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the Eagles Bookmobile and Storybook Man to visit Catto Family School, June 2012.

There will be no cost to the Board.

2. Read Across America Week

It is <u>recommended</u> that Mrs. Michele Feldman, Catto Community School Librarian, be permitted to host special guest readers and mascots in celebration of Read Across America Week, February 27-March 2, 2012, special guests may include parents, grandparents, former Catto teachers, community members, and the Philadelphia Eagles Bookmobile.

There will be no cost to the Board.

E. Cramer College Prep Lab School

1. Mentoring Services

It is <u>recommended</u> permission be granted for Dr. Ted Johnson to provide mentoring services for students during the 2011 – 2012 school year.

There will be no cost to the Board.

F. Lanning Square Family School

1. Woodland Community Center

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Lanning Square Family School to continue a partnership with Woodland Community Center, January 3, - April 26, 2012, Mondays – Thursdays, 3:00 – 4:30pm. (Security is already on duty).

There will be no cost to the Board.

G. Veterans Family School

1. TaeBo/Kickboxing Classes

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Lisa Sophia Dovas, 7th grade teacher, to conduct TaeBo/Kickboxing Classes for students, grades 7-8, January 9, 2012 – June 1, 2012, 11:35 – 11:55am, Mondays – Thursdays.

There will be no cost to the board.

H. Yorkship Elementary School

1. Activities

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for Yorkship Elementary School to conduct the following activities throughout the 2011-2012:

Ronald McDonald House - Monday, December 19, 2011 Delivery of Christmas Cards

Ronald McDonald House – January 2012 – June 2012 Collection of soda can tabs

Dr. Seuss Read-a-Thon – March 2, 2012

Shadowing Day - March 22, 2012

New Visions Day Shelter – May 23, 2012 (Tentative Date)
Serving Peanut Butter and Jelly Sandwiches

There will be no cost to the board.

2. Eagles Bookmobile Ratification

It is <u>recommended</u> that permission be granted for the Eagles Bookmobile to visit Yorkship Elementary School, Wednesday, November 30, 2011, 1:15 – 3:15pm.

There will be no cost to the board.

School	Bus Co. and Hours	Justification	Teacher in Charge	Grade	Number of Students	Cost of Trip
Brimm Medical Arts	6 hours	New York City Wholesale District and Wall Street – New York, NY Students will learn about the many opportunities available to them through a distinguished EOF program.	Mr. Smith	12 th	26	No cost to the Board Transportation provided by NFTE
Brimm Medical Arts	6 hours	Community College of Philadelphia, Philadelphia, Pa. Students will participate in the Youth Entrepreneurship Conference.	Mr. Smith	12 th	26	No cost to the Board Transportation provided by NFTE
Brimm Medical Arts	4 ½ hours	Mainstage Center for the Arts – Blackwood, NJ Students will see the play "To Kill A Mocking Bird."	Mrs. Bartosh	9 th -12 th	61	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 45 Admissions: \$ 427.00 Acct# 15190100800 300 45
Brimm Medical Arts	(overnight stay)	HBCU College Festival – Alexandria, Virginia Students will participate in the festival.	Ms. Goodwater Mr. Simons	9 th -12th	20	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 45 Lodging: \$3,825.00 Acct# 20232200800 000 45-Title I Meals: \$1,100.00 Acct# 20232200800 000 45-Title I
Camden High	(overnight stay)	Model Congress – Ryder University Lawrenceville, NJ Students will participate in Model Congress Day.	Mr. Hanson	10 th -12 th	37	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 01 Registration: \$5,740.00 Acct# 15190100800 300 01
Camden High	6 ½ hours	Camden County MUA – Fairmount Waterworks – Camden, NJ Students will about the process of safe drinking water.	Ms. Johnson	11 th -12 th	25	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 01
Camden High	7 hours	Brendan Byrne Forest (Pakim Pond) Burlington County, NJ Students will explore how trout are raised and then released into the stream of New Jersey.	Ms. Johnson	11 th -12 th	25	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 01

School	Bus Co. and Hours	Justification	Teacher in Charge	Grade	Number of Students	Cost of Trip
Camden High	7 hours	Vietnam War Memorial - Homdel, NJ Students will present honors to Camden City Veterans and tour the museum.	Mr. Hanson	10 th -12 th	70	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 300 01
Camden High	8 hours	Pequest Trout Hatchery – Pequest, NJ Students will tour the hatchery facility and see a presentation on fish biology and ecology in New Jersey.	Ms. Johnson	11th-12th	25	Transportation: \$ 280.00 Acct# 15000270512 300 01
Cream	4 hours	Temple University – Philadelphia, Pa. Students will learn about college opportunities.	Dr. Williams	7th-8th	45	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 100 43
Cream	4 ½ hours	Discovery Museum – Cherry Hill, NJ Students will participate in an interactive museum that allows children to discover through sciences.	Ms. Washington	2nd	62	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 100 43 Admissions: \$627.00 Acct# 15190100800 100 43
Cream	5 ½ hours	Philadelphia Zoo – Philadelphia, Pa. Students will observe animals in their natural habitat.	Ms. Acholonu	5th	45	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 100 43 Admissions: FREE
Cream	5 ½ hours	Adventure Aquarium – Camden, NJ Students will explore the ecological processes of marine organisms.	Ms. Washington	2nd	62	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 100 43 Admissions: \$ 648.00 Acct# 15190100800 100 43
Cream	8 hours	Prudential Center – Newark, NJ Students will participate in New York Liberty Education Day.	Dr. Williams	4th-7th	88	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 100 43 Admissions: \$ 1,500.00 Acct# 15190100800 100 43
Cream	5 ½ hours	Herr's Potato Chips Company – Nottingham, Pa. Students will tour the company.	Ms. Washington	2nd	60	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 100 43 Admissions: FREE

School	Bus Co. and Hours	Justification	Teacher in Charge	Grade	Number of Students	Cost of Trip
Cream	5 ½ hours	Adventure Aquarium – Camden, NJ Students will explore the ecological processes of marine organisms.	Ms. Acholonu	5th	45	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 100 43 Admissions: \$ 571.50 Acct# 15190100800 100 43
Cream	4 ½ hours	Students will learn and explore all about the gardens and its history.	Ms. Acholonu	5th	45	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 100 43 Admissions: FREE
Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy	Safety Bus (overnight stay)	Susquehanna University – Selingsgrove, Pa. Students will participate in a Character Education Workshop as part of the Teen PEP Program.	Ms. Monague	11th	20	Transportation: \$2,200.00 Acct# 15000270512 200 06
Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy	8 hours	New Hope Solesbury High School – New Hope, Pa. Students will participate in a Jazz Festival.	Mr. Dickerson	7th-12th	30	Transportation: \$ 275.00 Acct# 15000270512 200 06 Entry Fee: \$150.00 Acct# 15190100800 200 06 (One entry fee will cover the following four high schools: New Hope, Lower Merion, Shalick and Kingsway Regional)
Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy	8 hours	Lower Merion High School – Ardmore, Pa. Students will participate in a Jazz Festival.	Mr. Dickerson	7th-12th	30	Transportation: \$271.00 Acct# 15000270512 200 06
Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy	8 hours	Shalick High School – Pittsgrove, NJ Students will participate in a Jazz Festival.	Mr. Dickerson	7th-12th	30	Transportation: \$ 271.00 Acct# 15000270512 200 06
Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy	8 hours	Kingsway Regional High School – Woolwich, NJ Students will participate in a Jazz Festival.	Mr. Dickerson	7th-12th	30	Transportation: \$ 271.00 Acct# 15000270512 200 06

School	Bus Co. and Hours	Justification	Teacher in Charge	Grade	Number of Students	Cost of Trip
Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy	8 hours	Lenape High School – Medford, NJ Students will participate in a Jazz Festival.	Mr. Dickerson	7 th -12 th	30	Transportation: \$ 271.00 Acct# 15000270512 200 06 Entry Fee: \$ 100.00 Acct# 15190100800 200 06
Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy	8 hours	Overbook Senior High School, Pine Hill, NJ Students will participate in a Jazz Festival.	Mr. Dickerson	7 th -12 th	30	Transportation: 271.00 Acct# 15000270512 200 06 Admissions: \$ 200.00 Acct# 15190100800 200 06
Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy	(overnight stay)	Berklee College of Music, Boston, MA. Students will participate in a Jazz Festival.	Mr. Dickerson	7 th -12 th	30	Transportation: \$3,380.00 Acct# 15000270512 200 06
Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy	8 hours	Steinert High School, Hamilton, NJ Students will participate in a Jazz Festival.	Mr. Dickerson	7 th -12 th	30	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 200 06 Admissions: \$ 250.00 Acct# 15190100800 200 06
Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy	8 hours	Unionville High School – Kennett Square, Pa. Students will participate in a Jazz Festival.	Mr. Dickerson	7 th -12 th	30	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 200 06
Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy	8 hours	Lakeside Middle School, Millville, NJ Students will participate in a Jazz Festival.	Mr. Dickerson	7th-12th	30	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 200 06
Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy	8 hours	J.P. Stevens High School – Edison, NJ Students will participate in a Jazz Festival.	Mr. Dickerson	7th-12th	30	Transportation: \$400.00 Acct# 15000270512 200 06
Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy	McGough 6 hours	Brandywine Picnic Park – West Chester, Pa. Senior class students will participate in an end of the activity.	Ms. Upshaw	12th	32	Transportation: \$ 175.00 Acct# 15000270512 200 06

School	Bus Co. and Hours	Justification	Teacher in Charge	Grade	Number of Students	Cost of Trip
Creative Arts Morgan Village Academy	8 hours	Seneca High School – Tabernacle, NJ Students will participate in a Jazz Festival.	Mr. Dickerson	7th-12th	30	Transportation: \$ 271.00 Acct# 15000270512 200 06 Entry Fee: \$100.00 Acct# 15190100800 200 06
Veterans	3 ½ hours	Arden Theater – Philadelphia, Pa. Students will see the play "Charlotte's Web."	Ms Nicolucci	3rd-5th	107	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 200 07
Met East	SBYS Bus 6 ½ hours	Reading Medical Science School – Reading, PA Students will learn all about health careers opportunities.	Ms. Frierson	9th-12th	25	No cost to the Board Transportation: SBYS Bus
Met East	SBYS Bus 3 ½ hours	Chung Dam Spar Fitness Center – Cheltenham, PA Students will learn all about Asian history, health and pathway to entrepreneurship.	Ms. Frierson	9th-12th	20	No cost to the Board Transportation: SBYS Bus
Met East	(overnight stay)	Harriett Tubman Museum and Underground Railroad – Cambridge, Maryland Students will learn about the real life experiences of historical leaders that have made great sacrifices to attain freedom for enslaved African Americans.	Ms. Frierson	9th-12th	20	No cost to the Board Transportation and Admissions provided by Target Grant and Donations
Secondary Dept. (High Schools)	1 ½ hours	Rutgers University – Gordon Theater Camden, NJ Students will view a performance entitled "The Brief and Wondrous Life of Oscar Wao."	Ms. Hall	9th-12th	100	No cost to the Board Transportation and Admissions provided by Rutgers University

School	Bus Co. and Hours	Justification	Teacher in Charge	Grade	Number of Students	Cost of Trip
Veterans	3 ½ hours	Arden Theater – Philadelphia, Pa. Students will see the play Robin Hood and compare it to the book that was read.	Ms. Nicolucci	3 rd -5 th	107	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 200 07 Admissions: FREE
Veterans	8 hours	Six Flags Great Adventure – Jackson, NJ Students will participate in Science and May Day.	Ms. Maye	7 th and 8 th	100	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 200 07 Admissions: \$ 2,781.00 Acct# 15190100800 200 07
Veterans	10 hours	9-11 Museum, Central Park, and 145 th Street in Harlem – New York City, NY Students will tour the museum and park as well as learn about life in Harlem.	Mr. Austin	7 th and 8 th	115	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15000270512 200 07 Admissions: FREE
Veterans	5 hours	National Constitutional Center – Philadelphia, Pa. Students will learn about the implementation of the U.S. Constitution.	Ms. Still	6th	55	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15190100800 200 07 Lunchroom Fee: \$15.00 Acct# 15190100800 200 07
Veterans	4 ½ hours	Richard Stockton College – Imagination Station Program – Sewell, NJ Students will see a show entitled "Jazz Society: Education Concert."	Ms. Still	6th	55	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15190100800 200 07
Veterans	4 ½ hours	Richard Stockton College – Imagination Station Program – Sewell, NJ Students will see a show entitled "Jazz Society: Education Concert."	Ms. Still Ms. Ballinger	6th	55	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct# 15190100800 200 07

School	Bus Company /Hours	Justification	Teacher in Charge	Grade	No. of Students	Cost of Trip
Bonsall Catto C. Poynt Cramer Whittier Cream Davis H.B. Wilson McGraw Molina Sharp Vets Sumner Wiggins	3 hours	Broadway Theatre Pitman – Pitman, NJ To provide the students with an opportunity to experience a unique, imaginative musical classic that brings life to literature.	Ms. Bailey	PreK	970	Transportation cost: \$4207.50 Acct#2021820051600000 Admission cost: \$3030.00 Acct#2021810050000000
Yorkship Yorkship	5½ hours	Philadelphia Zoo – Philadelphia, PA Students will gain knowledge concerning the plight of the orangutans.	Ms. Cipolone	5 th	25	Transportation cost: Waiting on bid Acct#1500027051210016 Admission cost: FREE
Yorkship	5 hours	National Constitution Center – Philadelphia, PA Students will learn meaningful ways about our Democratic process.	Ms. Nock	4 th – 5 th	20	Transportation cost: Waiting on bid Acct#1500027051210016 Admission cost: FREE
Wiggins	4 hours	ARC Warehouse – King of Prussia, PA Students will tour the warehouse, receive free books and participate in multi-leveling reading exercise.	Ms. Tucker	1 st – 3 rd	36	Sponsored by American Reading Company
Wiggins	3½ hours First Student	Pfeiffer Community Center – Williamstown, NJ Student will learn about the many opportunities available to them through a distinguished EOF program.	Ms. Richardso n	3 rd – 6 th	150	Transportation cost: \$396.00 Acct#1500027051210029 Admission cost: FREE

School	Bus Company /Hours	Justification	Teacher in Charge	Grade	No. of Students	Cost of Trip
Cramer	3 hours McGough	Irvine Auditorium – Philadelphia, PA Students will view a play entitled "Henry & Mudge".	Ms. Bazulis	3 rd	90	Transportation cost: \$330.00 Acct#1500027051210013 Admission cost: \$722.50 Acct#1519010080010013
Cramer	5 hours McGough	Philadelphia Zoo – Philadelphia, PA Students will explore animals in their habitats.	Ms. Bazulis	3 rd	83	Transportation cost: \$330.00 Acct#1519010061010013 Admission cost: \$930.00 Acct#1519010080010013
Cramer	3 hours McGough	TD Bank Center – Sewell, NJ Students will experience a live play portraying a story which they know "Junie B. Jones".	Ms. Myer	2 nd	91	Transportation cost: \$300.00 Acct#1500027051210013 Admission cost:\$799.00 Acct#1519010080010013
Cramer	3 hours McGough	TD Bank Center – Sewell, NJ Students will view a live play "Junie B. Jones".	Ms. Bazulis	3 rd	84	Transportation cost: \$300.00 Acct#1500027051210013 Admission cost:\$722.50 Acct#1519010080010013
Cramer	5 hours McGough	Academy of Natural Science – Philadelphia, PA Students will view and observe different parts of the museum and to participate in a lesson – Extreme Environments – to learn about animal adaptation.	Ms. Bazulis	3 rd	80	Transportation cost: \$330.00 Acct#1500027051210013 Admission cost:\$806.00 Acct#1519010080010013
Cramer	3 hours McGough	TD Bank Center – Sewell, NJ Students will view the production "Nate the Great".	Ms. Bazulis	3 rd	84	Transportation cost: \$300.00 Acct#1500027051210013 Admission cost:\$722.50 Acct#1519010080010013
Cramer	12 hours Safety	Baltimore Aquarium – Baltimore, MD Students will view exhibits at the National Aquarium.	Mr. Blake	6 th	46	Transportation cost: \$1125.00 Acct#1500027051210013 Admission cost:\$1029.70 Acct#1519010080010013
Cramer	5 hours McGough	Philadelphia Museum of Art – Philadelphia, PA Students will view paintings in the 19 th century and explore how artists from different eras and cultures used math concepts.	Ms. Blake	6 th	46	Transportation cost: 165.00 Acct#1500027051210013 Admission cost: FREE

School	Bus Company /Hours	Justification	Teacher in Charge	Grade	No. of Students	Cost of Trip
Molina	5½ hours McGough	Philadelphia Zoo – Philadelphia, PA Students will be able to learn different types of animals, habitats, needs and role of care takers.	Ms. Cannon	2 nd	120	Transportation cost: Waiting on bid Acct#1500027051210021 Admission cost: FREE
Molina	5½ hours McGough	Peter Mott House – Lawnside, NJ Students will be able to understand the institution of slavery in the U.S., resistance to it, and NJ's role in the Underground Railroad.	Ms. Criner	5 th	80	Transportation cost: \$495.00 Acct#1500027051210021 Admission cost:\$176.00 Acct#1500027051210021
Molina	5 hours ACAD	Ft. McHenry & Aquarium – Baltimore, MD Students will discuss background and major issues of the America Revolution, including political and economic causes and consequences.	Ms. Criner	5 th	85	Transportation cost: \$3585.00 Acct#1500027051210021 Admission cost: 1737.75 Acct#1519010080010021
Molina	5½ hours McGough	Independence Hall – Philadelphia, PA Students will be able to evaluate the effectiveness of the fundamental principles of the constitution.	Ms. Criner	5 th	80	Transportation cost: \$495.00 Acct#1500027051210021 Admission cost: FREE
Truancy Pyne Poynt	McGough 5 ½ hours	National Constitution Center-Philadelphia, Pa. Students will learn about the U.S. Constitution.	Ms. Rappa	6 th -8 th	15	Transportation: \$165.00 Transportation taken care of through the TRYS Grant Admissions: FREE
Truancy Pyne Poynt	STA 5 ½ hours	National Liberty Museum – Philadelphia, Pa. Students will tour the historical museum.	Ms. Rappa	6 th -8 th	15	Transportation: \$165.00 Transportation taken care of through the TRYS Grant Admissions: FREE
Truancy Pyne Poynt	McGough 5 ½ hours	Franklin Institute – Philadelphia, Pa. Students will participate in hands-on activities.	Ms. Rappa	6 th -8 th	15	Transportation: \$165.00 Transportation taken care of through the TRYS Grant Admissions: FREE
Yorkship	5 hours	Philadelphia Zoo – Philadelphia, PA Students will be able to observe a variety of animals in their natural habitats.	Ms. Hart	3 rd	65	Transportation: Based Upon Bid Acct#1500027051210016 Admissions: FREE

•Camden	3 hours	Loew's Movie Theater – Cherry Hill, NJ	Mr.	9 th –	100	Transportation cost: \$594.00
High		Incentive for Honor Roll and Perfect Attendance	Thompson	12 th		Acct#2046110050000000
						Admission cost: \$660.00
						Acct#2046110080000000

SUPERINTENDENT'S CHOICE AWARDS December 2011

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL	STUDENT OF THE MONTH	EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH	VOLUNTEER OF THE MONTH	PARENT HALL OF FAME
Bonsall	Kidron Roberts	Darlene Johnson	Carrie Pettigrew	Anice Johnson
Catto	Denzel Brown	Edith Gardener	Monica Estrada	Marysol Sanchez
Cooper's Poynt	Te'a Swint	Watina Kennedy	Ramona Martinez	Graciela Ortiz
Cramer	Rosemary Mickens	Nilsa Cruz	Nitzaida Rivera	Arline Davis
Cream	Marizel Cartegena	Tyrone Carmichael	George-Theodore	Wanda Alvarado
			Harrison	
Davis	Han Nguyen	Tandis Clark	Anna Fleetwood	Denise Smith
Dudley	Taniya Nokes	Mark Sulik	Jahsaan Allen	Choley Hernandez
ECDC	Keon Ebanks	Cindy Becker	Nelson Rentas	Michelle Hardy
Forest Hill	Quason Lord	Edward Carpenter	Kamish Parker	Gerri Bailey-Matthews
F.X. McGraw	Briyana Barnes	Raquel Gracia	Sheila Johnson	Carmen Cordero
Hatch	Cerec Bell	Greg Louderback	Anna Rosa	Mr. Jennings
H.B. Wilson	Felicia Ramos	Selena Peterson	Jason Avant	Teena Mashore
Lanning Square	Arlene Garcia	Catherine Slater	Stacy Laffey	Mercedes Garcia
R.C. Molina	Orlando Chavez	Christine Sweeney	Dolores Hightower	Jessica Rosario
Sharp	Natalie Hernandez	Mercedes Alicea	Sharon Lebron	Linnette Lebron
Sumner	Javonte Hill	Dawn Colbert	Rosella Horcey	Myraida Fontanez
Whittier	Shakara Anderson	Debra Whitehead	Warren Waples	Dawn Ingalls
Wiggins	Janet A. Felix	Kathryn Mizuno	Rashana Lytle	Michelle Martinez
Veterans	Wesley Taveras	E. Giovanny	Marie Navarro	Marie Navarro
Yorkship	Namere Talley	Patricia Sheehan	Valle Rae Mundell	Ayana Richardson

SUPERINTENDENT'S CHOICE AWARDS December 2011

MIDDLE SCHOOL	STUDENT OF THE MONTH	EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH	VOLUNTEER OF THE MONTH	PARENT HALL OF FAME
East Camden	Natalia Rodriguez	Adilah Johnson	Valiada Doyle-Smith	Rashell Rembert
Pyne Poynt	Kiany Rodriguez	Catherine Chukweke	Elise Storms	Ivetty Reyes
HIGH SCHOOL	STUDENT OF THE MONTH	EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH	VOLUNTEER OF THE MONTH	PARENT HALL OF FAME
Camden High	Ruth Roman	Mark Phillips	Arthur Barclay	Gloria Evangelina
Creative Arts /Morgan Village Academy	Karima Dickerson	Leitzy Finneman Soto	Nyemah Gillespie	Carol Wharton
Medical Arts	Bianca Lopez	Corlette Mays	UMDNJ 3 rd Year Medical Student Kathryn Tracy	Charlie Vega, Sr.
MetEast	Harvey Mills	Danielle Dickinson	Briance Mascarenhas	May Weal
Woodrow Wilson	Terrance Chambliss	Frederick Ober	Lamar Wesley	Kimberly Hill